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Our Commitment to

Growth

For over 25 years, Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited
have been providing cutting edge brokerage solution

We consecutively strive to achieve client satisfaction by
providing a diversified portfolio with well-measured

risk management. Our commitment to growth is well
tied with our mantra ‘to give back’ to our stakeholders.
With similar zeal, innovation, discipline and integrity,

we strive to be the leading brokerage firm of Pakistan,






Overview

Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited {TSBL)

is a leading brokerage house listed on the
Pakistan 5tock Exchange with its headguarters
in Karachi. We trace our history back to 1993
providing a full array of brokerage services to
our clientele. We have our presence in Lahore
and Karachi with a total of 6 branches on a
pan-Pakistan basis, with combined staff strength
of highly experienced employess,

The current sponsors took over the company in
2017 and through a fresh capital injection, hiring
of experienced and dedicated staff, the company
has made a turn around,

We remain client focused and work for long term
benefit of our clients eventually leading to
continuous growth for our stakeholders,

We are committed on serving our clients aoffering
them unmatched services to help them achiewve
targets from the ever-growing capital market.
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\Vision

To create a viable and a diversified brokerage and financial
services business dedicated to creating continuous value for our
chents, fully compliant with the letter and spinit of the laws, while
garning profitsfor our shareholders and crafting a workplace which
attracts the besttalent and enables us to train and retain them.

Mission

To be a top tier brokerage and financial service company in
Pakistan, with innovation, discipline and integrity at the heart

of our business involved real value, impacting clients and
shareholders.

Core Values

Integrity

Serve our coustomers with uncompromising honesty and
transparency.

Excellence

Provide our customers with innovative technology and superior
quality, value and service,

Social Responsibility

Be active in Social responsibility by paying attention to our social
and pysical enyironment.

Leadership

Value and develop our employees’ diverse talents, imitiative and
leadership and make it possible for them to take on challenges.

Tmthmu-ihuhnﬁnud






Code of Conduct
Trsut Securities & Brokerage Limited (TSBL)
strongly support corporate decorum and ensure

and running its business progressively while
adopting a Code of Ethics and Business Practice

Corporate Social
Reponsibility

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is a subject
that has garnered considerable attention in
recent years,

It is our endeavor to contribute towards
environmental responsibility, ethical
responsibilityphilanthropic responsibility and
economic responsibility .

We strive hard to mantian equilibrium between

revenues for our share holders and our
responsibiity towards fellow beings.

Trust Socuritios & Brokeeags Ltd [I]
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I would like to praise the
management for its
continuous efforts and hope
that the Company would
continue its upward growth

trajectory in future as well.

Chairperson’s Message

It is my privilege to be serving as the Chairperson of Board of Directors of TSBL. I would like to thank our esteemed
shareholders, the board of directors for entrustme me with this responsibility and | assure that all my efforts wall
continue 0 be aimed at steering the Company towards consistent qualitative and quantitative prowth in future as well.

We are committed towards fulfillmg our mission of becoming the leading brokerage company in Pakistan.
This commitment is reflected through the milestones in the recent vears.

On governance side, performance of members of our Board remained excellent throughout the year and their collective
contributions and efforts allowed the Company to not only achieve its fargets but also maintain its excellent market

reputation,

[ would hke to praise the management for its immense efforts and hope that the Company would continue its upward

erowth trajectory in future as well.

x”é?,iﬂ

Zenobia Wasit
Chairperson

Trust Seomities &H.mh:rlgl:l.ﬂ



Our most important
commitments are to provide
exceptional client service
and to live our core values:
Excellence in Evervthing,
Leadership bv Example,

Integrity and Transparency,

Focus on the Client and
Emplovee Centered.

CEO's Messa ¢

After spending over 27 years with TSBL. 1 feel very privileged to be writing this message as the chief executive officer.
The past 5 vears since the new sponsors took control, we have continued to build our brand, which has now become
synonymious with our cotmmitment to provide quality service 1o our clients. Ofcourse this wouldn’t be possible had it not
been for the team, we have nearly quadrupled our workforee and have embraced diversity and gender balance,

Crar most important comimitments are to provide exceptional client service and to live our core values: Excellence in
Everything, Leadership by Example, Integrity and Transparency, Focus on the Client and Emplovee Centerad.

Looking ahead, we are focused on accelerating the execution of our growth strategy while continuing to build on the
strength of our brand. It 15 our quest to bring about positrve change to the communities in which we work and live.

Lastly, we are thankful to our stakeholders including our directors, employees, clients as well as the regulators for the
active pudance and we look forward to their continued support 05 we move forward.

I am incredibly excited about this journey and truly believe the best of TSBL 15 vet to come,

L=

Abdul Basit
CEQ
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\Mrs. Zenobia
Wasil

Chairperson/Director (Non-Executive)

Mrs. Zenabia wasif holds as bachelor degree and is founder of FIDE chess Academy, holding leadership quality
with commitment, dedication and bas an shality 1 work in 2 competitive and challengmg environment

She started her career as Company secretary in the ear 2003 and kter on joined varioes well repted
Organizations,

She is well-versed, competent. self motivated, apgressive and ambatious, result orieniad and possess and
excellent analvtical and probhem sobang skills.

Lzamsing smaoth imteraction with confidence, she holds hghly organzed admmistrative and professional’s skills
wrth vast expenance in husiness pmfession.

Her meticulous approach in data collection and presentatzon, mamiaming records, inporporating confidential
infpemmarion and maimaining high quality reparts and analysis in the tequisite rvbe and format supponed ber
funciional performance m adminssration and corparate affairs.

Her rapidly assimilatmg and l2arming process applicable to in-house operations, consistently impressing higher
rirsgement have resulted in fast track advancament to mane senior positions,

Mr. Abdul
Basil
Cheif Executive Officer/Director (Executive)

Wir. Abdul Basat & msocinted with the company for the las 27 vears. He did his bachelor of scwence from fe University of
Punjab in 1987, He staned bis career a5 a mader with the mensber of Lahore Stock Exchange & worked for four years, Afier
that be served coupl of commencial banks and gained the experience of cosiodial and brokerage sarvices.

| the vear 1994, be jomed TSBL, a5 & settiements manager. During the period with the company he beld vanous mpomant
pesitions fike company secretary, General Maager and Chief Ciperating Officer and gamed vast expenence & m depth
krowdedge of Finenctal Maskets. By virtue of his nch experience of the capial markets. he was elevated fo the postiion of
CEQ m 2014,

Haing & prodssionl career of 27 years of sersor manapement pasiions oonersg varicus wem of apeations of Listed
hmkerage compeny, he bokds command on comorsse, business and comgany laws, Securities and Exchange Commission
reles and regalations and NCCPL reguladions. He also attended sevesal courses, Seminars, Traming Sesswms md comferences
in fimancal mackets and Capital reailatioss. He 15 alio mésber of ittt of Firanciak Markats of Pakiitan

Tr-tmuqtmm



Review report by the Chairperson’s oo the Owerall Performance of Board

The board of directors of Trust Securities and Brokerape Limited (TSBL) has performed their duties diligently in the best interest of
shareholders of the company has managed the affairs of the company in an effective and efficient manner The board was found in
compliance and exercived powers and duties accordmg the Companies Act 2017 and the Code of Corporate Governance outlined in

the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange (FSX).

During the vear ended 30 June 2022, the beard plaved an effective role 10 managng the affairs of the company in the following manner:

o The board cnsured that the mectings of the board and of its comminges were held with the regquired quonam,

* Decision making was done through proper board resolution and that the minutes of the meetings of the board and the commitices
are appropriately recorded and mamtamed.,

« The board has developed significant policies for smooth functioning of the company along with the Code of Condwct setting for the
professional standards and corporate values.

 The board has participated in risk management, pelicy development, financial stracture and business development process
v  The board has ensured that there 15 adequate representation of excoutive, non=cxeculive and independent directors an the board.

v The Board and s commuttes have members hoving appropriote mix of core competencies, diversity, requisile skills, knowledpe, and
experience and flfil any other criteria a deem relevant in the contexe of the company's oparations

* The board has ensured on the representation of a female director in view of the Code

* The board has formed the Human Resource and Remuncration Commuttee and Audit Committee and has approved the TORs in order
for them 1o perform thear responsibiliies dibgently,

« The board has a mechanism for an anoual evaluation of its own performance and the comminzes.

» The board has ensured that the directors are provided with the oneatabion courses to enable them (o perform thear dubes and four of
its dmectors on the board have already taken the certification under the Directors Traiming Program while one of them meet the
gualification and experience critena of the code,

« All the significant issues throughout the vear were presented before the board or its committees 1o strengthen the decision making
process and all related party ransactions executed by the company were approved by the board on the recommendation of the Audit
Comminee

+  The board ensured thal there is adequate system of mternal control 15 in place.

*  The boord has prepared and approved the Directer’s report and has ensure that the directors report is published with the quarterly and
annual financial starements of the company,

+ The board has exercised its power in light of the power assigned to the board in accordance with the relevant lawsand regulations
applicable on the company and the board.

Based oo the aforementioned, it can be reazonably srared that the Board of TSBL has played a key role in ensuring the company fargets
are not only achieved bul also exceed expeciations through a joint effort with the management feam and guidance.

P
ZENOBLA WASIF

Chairperson
04-October-2022






Deear Fellow shareholders of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (TSBL),

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the company we are pleased to present the Annual Report of the company for the vear ended
June 30, 2022 along with the audited firancial statements for the vear in accordance with the accounting, regulatory and lepal
sfandards and requirements.

Pakistan's Economic Review

Despite revival of the IMF-EFF program, capitalizing $1.16 billion IMF tranche, rollover of $3 billion Saudi
Development Fund for one vear & adequate financing assurances, Political uncenainty, devasmring flood effects,
delays in opening up LCs, massive hike in energy tariffs, sharp devaluation of the rupee & deepening
hyperinflation concerns leading to demand contraction &Pakistan’s Economic Slowdown. However, during Jul-
Aug FY 23 reflecting “mixed” Economic Performance as Pakistan’s Current Account deficit dropped by 19%

Eeal GDP Growth 3T 6.0% 3 5% 42%
Current account Deficit (%GDP) -0, 5%, -4, 7% -2.5% -2.5%
CPl Inflation (Avg) 8.90% 12100 19.90% 10%
Gross Reserves (5 bin) 17.29 Q.82 16.22 17.3
External Debt (3 bin) 349 325 a7 36,2
Fiscal Deficie -6 0% - 700 -4.6{0 -4.0%
FBR Tax Revenues 4, Tod o, | [ T 8.654
Primary Balance -1.1 -1.2 1.3 0.6

which is largely because of the contraction in imporis & surge in the Exports. However, structural risks o
Pakistan®s Economic Fundamentals persists which include; a) Recurnng Balance of Payment Crisis, b) imadequate
Import Cover, ¢) Enerey Sector Syndrome d) deepening hvpennflation concemns& implementation of the agreed
IMF's ambitions reforms agenda in election year,

IMF says, Pakistan is at “challenging economic juncture”, coupled with the procyvelical domestic policies which
has had fueled domestic demand led to overheating in the Economy &have reached to unsustainable levels.
Comsequently, it has ballooned Pakistan's large fiscal & external deficits in FY'22, led to increasing inflation &
eroded reserve buffers. IMF expects “Pakistan’s real GDP growth to slow down from 6% in FY22 to 3.5% in
FY23 & 4.2% in FY24. According to IMF, Notable nsks, delayed adoptions of reforms, high public debt & gross
financing needs & low reserves—could jeopardize progam objectives & erode repayment capacity & debt
Sustaimability™.

Pakistan has been facing a critical carch=22 situation: normalization of LCs would shoot up the Dollar value,
while leading io an economuc slowdown in the country if continued with the status quo, Pakistan's rupee is under
pressure vs, USD largely on account of ongmng Political & economic uncertamty, the anticipation of the high
food import bill due o flood effects, Dollar shonages, Speculation, and a Stronger US Dollar globally further
worsening exchanze rate & weakening reserve buffer

Pakistan: Gross Financing Requirements and Sources, 2020-21-2024-25

Financing Keguirements
5 f

il

Gross External Financing Requirements 21,551 34 33 30,757 36,631 35,717

| Current acoount deficit 1916 17 461 0,280 g 050 10,598

2, Amortization 18,555 15,851 20,490 24 083 23,557

3. IMF Repurchases 1 080 1,017 986 1620 1,563
Available Financing 26,175 25,801 33,134 37,432 37425
Remaining Fmancing Needs {4,623) 8,530 -2.577 -1,211 -1,707
Borrowing from IMF 4940 [,053 3,828 0 0
Gross official reserves (stock, § in billions) 17.3 98 16.2 174 19.1

Sourcee: [MF

thﬂtmuﬂ



Therefore, a country needs to pursue massive structural reforms; improving governance & pohitical stabality to
implement the reforms agenda agreed with the IMF for Pakistan's Economc Stabilization & Sustaiming
Econotny. The revival ol the IMF-EFF program somewhat restored Markets Confidence, but structural risks about
Pakistan's Economic Fundamentals & political instability would restrict the economic potential and economic
stabilization, The Risks to Pakistan’s Ecomomic outlook & Progmam mmplementation coupled with pohitcal
instability and domestic & external shocks remains high m FY23,

Pakistan’s External Sector Outlook

« C'urrent Account Deficit Outlook

Monthly Current Account Beficil Vs, Tlllpﬂ-rt'-'. Trend

0 [Jul-20 to Aug-22} an
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The detmls of the CAD m Aug-22 vs Jul-22 15 hereafter,
Deseription h A Juk= A
1% m Mallion) a3 _ change | FY23

Curment Account Balance (703} (1,215} -4 2% (1.918) (2374) -1%%

Cuwrent Account Balance without off. Trapsfers  (726) (1.246) =4 2% (1,972) (2.440) -19%
Exports of Goods FOB 2813 2.280 23% 5,093 4574 11%
Imports of Goods FOB 5,750 5348 % 11,098 | 11338 2%
Balance on Trade in Goods (2937)  (3.06E) 4% (6.005) | (6,764) -11%
Exports of Services 575 555 4% 1.130 1044 8%
Imports of Services 036 8O3 17%% 1,739 1,719 1%
Balance on Trade in Services {361} (248} 46% (609} (675)  -10%
Balance on Trade in Goods & Services (3298)  (3,316) -1% (6614)  (7439) -11%
Primary [ncome Credit TG 57 33% 133 104 28%%
Primary Income Debit 244 303 «51% 747 770 -3
Balance on Prmary Income { 168) (446) -62% (Gl4} (Bo6)  -8%
Balance on Goods, Services & Primary Income  (3.466)  (3,762)  -8% (7.228)  (8,105) -11%
Workers' Remittances 2,724 2,524 £% 5248 3419 =3%n
Orther Transfers 20 4 NM 33 276 -BE%
Balance on Secondary Income 2.763 2.547 £% 5310 5731 -7
Capital Account Balance 10 G 67% 17 29 -41%
Financial Account (1.161) 663 -275% | (498} (4.213)  -50%
Direct Investment (72 (30} 140% (102}  (112) 9%
Portfolio Investment 11 13 =1 5% 24 (951} =103 %%
Other Investment (1,101) @ 681 -262%  (420) (3.750) -89%
Net Incurrence of Liahilities 1133 (|, OBO) 204% 43 4,147  -99%
Met Errors and Chmissions (29} o5 MM (i) 274 -Th%
Orverall Balance 436) 1776 -125% | 1,337 (2,842) -147%
SBP Gross Reserves 0 050 8,59 5% 9050 20308 | -55%

"2 proiglena CAD Apuss ol &t 50,70 Ko lor &ug-132
TN el I'I%Jul'ﬂ- Fent 1o 5131 belban by Juk
"URSAR Ghodd Reseivds (Ealiniing CRAUFCRAL

Trust Securities f Brokerage Lid ¥.7.



o  Pakistan's International Investment Pogition

Pokistan's Met International Investments Skyrocketed by 1 1%ballooned to negative $129 billion!

International Investment Fosition of Pakistan Summary

{Fasckes in 5¥in]
Componenls [ Assets - Liabilities = Net International Investiments ) Mar-21 | Mar22 % change |
A Asseis 30,036 29,774 ~1%
Direct investment abroad 1,685 1,862 =1%p
Equity caplial & relnvested earnlngs 1,883 1,H61 =1
Other capital r A i
Portfolic investment 335 450 3450
Equity securities 128 224 T30
Drelst securides 207 247 o
Financial derivatives & Employess Stock Optons o K] =42t
Gther invesiment 9,375 10,513 139
Trade credits 5197 5,486 ]
| Currency & deposits 2650 2412 i
Other agsets 1,528 2615 Ti%g
Reserve agsets i8.42a 16,936 Ay
Monetary gold 3514 4,037 15%
Special drawing rights 417 2,948 |  60T%
Foreign exchange, of which id.721 2,041 2204
Currency & deposits 7a3d sade =205
o whiich: Cazh fn Ferelgn Currency 175 219 25%0
Securitied 538% +61% =14%,
Other dlaims 1,768 9 O
B Liabilities 146,699 159,268 b ]
Direct imvestment in Pakistan n.522 Fi.580 T
Equity capital & reinvested earnings 27545 Zg425 Foo
Other capltal 3977 #1155 4%
Portfolic investarent B.601 11,696 33%
Equity securities 773 2170 =220
Drebt pecurides G030 2,526 S
Financial derivatives 19 1 R
Ot hver investment 186,357 114, %63 i)
Trade credits 827 B28 L]
Loans b3513 97.688 A
Currency & deposiis 5,136 5647 10840
Orther labdliies 6,881 LOE20 57%
C Net lnternational Investment Position [116.663) [129.494)] 11%

{ Sowrce; State bank of Pakistan)

Trust St & Brokernge Lid E5]



* Pakistan’s Trade Insight

PAKISTAN'S TRADE SUMMARY M/M

s, In Ballion) { Revised) .-"ul:_'-:: iFinal ) Jul-22
(5 in Million) [ A LHadd P Ll
Expaorts 54B 2A4E2 494 2254 [0.84% 10,1 2%
Imparts 1,341 6,071 1,095 4993 22.39% 21.5%%
Balance of Trade {793} (3.589) (601} (2,73%) 31.89% 31.03%
PAKISTAN'S TRADE SUMMARY ¥/Y
iRz, In Billion} {Bevised) Aup-22 U5 Change
(% m Milkion) PER "USD PEE USD
Exports 548 2482 k1L 2247 48.67% 1 0.46%
Imparts 1,341 6.07] 079 6577 24.25% -T7.69%,
Balance of Trade (793) (3,589} (710} (4,330) [1.58% 17.11%
PAKISTAN'S TRADE SUMMARY Y/Y
iFs. In Ballion) { Revised) Jul-Aug 22 (Fmnaly Jul-Aug 2] Yo Change
(5 Milhian) PER 1500 PER 15D FEE Lisld
Exports 1,043 4,737 742 4,587 40.53% 32XT%
Imparts 2436 11,064 [.269 12,152 23.75% -8.97%,
Balance of Trade {1,393) {(6,327) {1,226) (7.565) | 3.60% -16.36%
PAKISTAN'S EXPORTS SUMMARY Y/Y
EXPORTS Jul-Aug 2022 | Jul-Aug 2021 |
(5 In Mallion) PEER LISE PER LG
(K5 I Billion) |
Food Group MT 150 T25 17 Gl 493905, g 700G
Textile Group MT 672 3056 475 2.933 4]1.73% 4. 18%
Petrobeum Group & Coal MT I3 60 5 3l 164.0% 9] 0%
Oither Manufactures Group MT 139 630 100 Gl6 30.47% 2,408
All others 59 266 S 45 4 5% =23 8%
Total Exports T 1,043 4,737 742 4,587 40.53% 3279
PAKISTAN"S IMPORTS SUMMARY Y'Y
IMPORTS ul-Ag 2022 g 2 Yo Chinge
(% In Millon) —
(s, In Ballion) LisT]
Food Group MT 393 1,783 239 1,473 6445% 8,00%
Machinery Group MT 2BS 12,9 302 1,866 -561% -30.57%
Transport Group MT 93 421 108 667 -1428%  -3693%
Petroleum Group MT 127 3,302 S00 08T 4529% 6.97%
Textile Group MT 149 679 125 774 1943%  -1227%
Agricultural & Other Chemicals Group  MT 75 1702 359 2213 4.51% 23.07%
Metal Group MT 185 439 163 1,015 | 3.08% -l 6. 86%
Misc, Group MT i% 174 9 181 25 96% =4 48%%
All Orher 191 68 142 &80 34.25% -1.32%
Total Imports MT 2,436 11,064 1269 2,152  23.75% £.97%

(mource: PH=)

Pakistan’s Trade Deficit deteriorated by 31% in Aug 2022 largely due 1w drop in Imports, Overall, Impons of
Machmery dropped by 30%, Transports by 37%, Texbile by 23% & Agriculture Imports by 23%, leading o
Economic Slowdown, The continued hgh mmports & low exports, lower mflows coupled with skyrocketing
commaodity prices to likely to keep external account under pressure.

|i'l-:5m.nihl=&:l'uhuzgl.td



* Exchange rate Outlook

Pakistan's Real effective Exchnage Rate (REER) vs Interbarnk PKR vs USD
295
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® The data for REER recorded as of July-22, The interbank rate recorded at Rs228. 18 vs USD as of 9th Sept-22,

Degpite realization of the subsequent release of $1.1 billion IMF's tranche, & Saudi Rollover, Pak Rupee losing
it worth vs, Dollar & gap between interbank & open markets 15 widening. This is driven by the ongomg Political
& Economic uncertamty, devastating flood effecis, US Dollar shortages i the domestic markets, smuggling
factor & strengthening US dollar. Any possible setback to the official commitments (Qutar or Middle East) could
further deteriomaie the external accounts; evaporate Reserve buffer & nosedives Pak Rupee vs USD.

Therefore, unnl the ongoing polincal uncertamnty sefiles, domesnc & external Shocks continved to hit the
domestic economy, coupled with the flood effects, leading 1o Stagflation. Hike in Petroleum and énergy
tarifls/prices to fuel hyperinflation & Policy rate. Unless the pohtical mstability ends. economic meltdown m
equites & financial markets & detenoration in the mvestors' confidence w contmue & this will increase
widespread hardships for the Poor & Middle class,

Trust Securitios & Brokorage Lid P45



Pakistan’s Large-Scale Manufacturing production

Large-Scale Manufacturing Production dropped by a whoppiag 16.5% in Jul-22 vs. Jun-22!

V%a

lap-2| Feb-Il Mar-2| Ape-2] May-20 -2 | k2] Aug-2] Sep-20 OenXi Wow-Z1 [ec-2] Jan-22 Feh-22 Mas-22 Am-22 May-22 Jue-23 Jub32

M I Girawih Y0

(Sourca: PRS)
* The LSMI output decreased by | 4% for July 2022 vs. July 2021

According to PBS, Pakistan's large mdustries’ production has dropped by 16.5% i July 2022 which 15 the
first month of FY23, as compared to June 2022. This reflects the effects of the skyrocketing commodity
pricas, Confractionary policies, & hyperinflation, deepened worries about economic slowdown,
On-year-on-yvear basis, Pakistan’s Food Manufactunng sector's growth has dropped by 9.3% in Juh-22 as
compared to the Jun-22, Tobacco sector 75.5%, Textile sector 2.2%. Coke & Petroleum sector 5.2%,
patroleum products 52% Chemicals sector 1.3%, Fertilizer sector 13.6%, Pharmaceutical sector 35 2% &
Automobile 25.9% respectively.

The surge m cost of production due to massive hike in electricity tanffs & petroleum prices. expensive credit,
crowding om of private sector exacerbated economic woes of the private sector. Pakistan's Trade Deficit
deteriorated by 31% in Aupg-22 which is largely due to the drop in Imports. The above scenano is Pakistan's
industrial prowth owlook during Pakistan’s Pre-flood period. The devasmating Aoods sipmificanty hurt
Pakistan’s social, infrastructure, and economic dynamics, over 33 million affected, causing several losses to
the Agricuhure sector & supply chain, tax revenue potential, ete. Consequently, this could inflate the overall
losses to over $40 billion wo the economy. Post-flood effects on LSM numbers in the subsequent months in
Iul-22 & Aug-22 are likely to reflect deepening concerns about Stagflation.
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Overseas Workers® Remittance

According to State bank, Pakistan's overseas workers' remittances posied a growth of 7.97%, which stood at
2.72 billion in Aug-22 as compared © 52,52 billion in Jul-22, However, a marginal growth of 1.54% is
observed on a year-on-year basis, According to the SBP, "dunng Aug 22, workers” remittances rose o $2.7
ballion, up 7.9% as compared to the previous month and 1.5% as compared to Aug 21." On-month-on-month
basis, remittance inflows appreciated by 15.77% from the USA, 19.15% from Saudi Ambia, 16 48% from
UAE & 7.20% from other GOC countries in Aug-22 as compared to Jul-22.

{5 m milhond

; Yo
L OMIETIEs

Ciroewth 23 Cirowth FY23 Y

LISA 204 4 33 2517 | 254.3 548, S124

UK. 3607 3591 205% | 411.7 | -100% TEL.3 T57.0 a2 3.21%
Saudi Arabia G 8 TleO | -338% | 58046 [9.015% | 12724 | 13756 | L4147 | -752%
LUAE 5314 S28.1 0.62% 4562 [648% | 987.6 L0758 | 9478 -5.20%
Other GCC Countries] 3008 296 8 1.35% 2806 7.20% 581 .4 5972 523.1 -2 65%
EU Countries 2742 2947 -6, 7506 204 4 -6, 66% 56092 505 8 3a5 8 -4, 46%
Other Countries 2610 2576 1.32% 2450 | 6353% Jary 5.7 4312 (h39%
Total 27240 ) 26826 | 1.54% | 25230 | 79T | 5.247.7 | 54187 | 48612 | -3.16%

(Soarce: 5BF)

The weakening growth in remsttances at a critical time, when the country 15 already facing deep-rooted economic,
hypeninflation & flood-related challenges elevated wornes for external account sustamability as remittances are
the only lifeline for the country.
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The Power Pricing Trend!

Pakistan has been facing the deep-rooted energy deficit syndrome for decades. This has exposed the
vulnerabilities of the power sector, restricted large-scale manufacturing (LSM) growth potemtial, FDI in
producoive sectors, increased energy prices & elevated domestic debt. Consequently, Pakistan’s Circular debt hits
to B2 25 trillion or 3.35% of GDP by June 2022 according to the IMF. This 18 lareely due to the slow reforms in
the power sector, high o1l prices, povemance & inconsistencies in the power policies.

According to the IMF document, Pakistans power sector’s viability eroded further dunng FY22. This was maimly
due ; a) delayed regular tariff adjustments and b) higher-than-expected generation & financial costs driven by
higher mtermational energy prices, rupee devaluation & elevated imterest rates, The delaved tanff adjustments
were dnven by inconsistent political decision making, high mnflaton & governance i1ssues that led to increased
cost of dong businesses & power cutages. In addition o this, substantial Circular debt stocks pailed-up o about
Rs 720 billion or 1.1% of GDP in gas sector by end Mar-22 Pakistan’s Energy Deficit Syndrome, poses serious
Risk to Economy, Power sector Circular debt stock reduced by Rs564 billion n till June 2022

The implementation of the above “prior actions™ in a short tme would be challenging given the devastating flood
effects, political instability, high inflation & the political structure of the weak ruling Federal coalition govt, leads
to weak decision making. As implementation of the IMF's energy plan requires serious political will to address
long standing critical issues pending for decades as it would further accelerate the petrol, diesel prices, & power
tariffs, which would deepen hyperinflation concerns & led to further economic slowdown. The government faces
a ‘Catch-22" situation & either way it would be difficult for the political government to implement this at this
stage. Without the implementation of the reforms agenda in the power sector agreed with IMF, the country can’t
pursue the IMF-EFF program for Economic Stabilization, On the other hand, implementation of the same would
shoot up inflation & negatively hit economic growth as well, Hence, worse is vet te come

Pakistan: Power Price, 2020M7-22M12
(Notified weighted-average, post-subsidies, pre-tax
price in PRs per kWh)
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Sources: Pakistani authorities; IMF staff calculations.
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Pakistan’s Stock Market Overview

Pakistan has locked IMF-EFF bailout package till June-FY23 & realized the subsequent release of $1.1 inflows
from IMF, Saudh Rollover & other official commitments from the bilateral&mulblateral agencies thatpaved the
way for stability to markets. Pakastan 1s seeking additional emergency funding from the IMFE'World Bank to fight
the flood's devastating effects, If materializes, will be much-needed relief. The exit from the FATF “grey list” is
likely to be another booster & triggening factor for the markets as Pakistan largely implemented tough Policy
actions & compliant with 38 oot of the 40 1echmical recommendations. The Political uncertainty heading towards
clarmy & is likely to be settled shortly.

The Benchmark Index vs Annual Return in last 10 years
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Pakastan’s Equity Market felt the heat dnven by the Rupee devaluation vs. USD, high inflation, default concerns,
and dollar shortages. which impacted the market's confidence & the pamticipation in the market, remained
lackluster. The “phasing-out™ of the skyrocketing international commodity prices. started easing hits to $79 per
barrel on global recessionary concerns, which bodes well for Pakistan's economy & will ease off the pressure on
the external account. Overall, markets have the potential to bounce back as stocks' valuations are attractive and
fundamentals are strong. Afier the [MFz revival,

Pakistan has adequate capacity to repay the IMF loan, subject to the speedy program implementation. IMF
Program is fully financed, covers public gross extemal financing needs in FY23 & projects Economic growth to
hit 3. 5% in FY'23, So fur the benchmark KSE 100 index dropped by around 9% in CY22TD which is still berter
than the regional markets dropped heavily as MSC1 EM dropped by 25%, MSCI FM markets by 22%, Vietnam
by 20%, Hong Kong by 23%, 5ri lanka 19%, and Philippines 12% respectively.

Pakistan is the cheapest among the Frontier Markets in Dollar terms & offers attractive valuations { 0.66 F/BY,

3.90 P/E multples & 7.23% wyields) to foreign investors, could earn long-term double-digit returns, subject to the
Politcal stabality & sustainable and inclusive economic growth.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company recorded operating revenue of Bs. 1953 Million in FY 22, which is 368% lower when compared with FY 21
due o significant decline of volumes on the bourse. The company was made an operating loss aller tax of Bs. Bs. 13
Millhon os compared to o profil of Rs. BR Million in the previows year. This imnshive to loss per share of PER (0.46) as
compared o a profit of PER 2,93 last vear The team made comtinuous elfons w increase our market share through
higher peneteation in the retail market Moreover, the company added Equity Dealers as well as mobilizing the Corpo-
ke Desk in order to increase the market share

2022 2001
Rupees Rupees
Operating revenue 195,027,542 305,382 104
{Loes) / gain on sale of short term investments (6,627 437) [ 2 9Ed 644
{Los) / gain on remeasurement of investments = at FVTPL {12.254,083) 5,146 939
Chperating and administrative expenses ﬂlm (262,600,220)
Finanee cost (6,087,573) (4,688 95T)
Other charges (7,103,542) (651,051)
Cither income 38,494,129 51,003,830
{Lozs) f profit belore taxation {13,774,038) 106,587 289
Taxation 122,677 (18,559,680)

{Loss) ! profit after taxation ! E Eﬁl! RE.027 609
{Loss) f earming per share - basic and dilnted ﬂ ! 2.593

The company witnessed o notceable prowth in account opening adding pew Unigue Mentification Mumbers (UTMs) as
of June 30, 2022, Technologry played an imporiant role with the NCCPL's focus on case of doing business. In FY212, we
opened 556 pew accounts and neary 60%% of theze were done online.

The sales team as well as the Account Opening department performed exceptionally well in keeping up with the mo-
mentem of new aceounts. Furthermore, the compliance team is to be credited for the efforts they have made working
diligently om KY O AML with the increasing mumber of accounts.

CREDIT RATING

The company has been assigned entity ratings of A-/A-2 (A minus’ A-Two) by The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency
(PACRA). The outlook on the assigned ratings is *Stable’. This rating has further underscored the management's vision
for continuows growth and 13 expected to provide Turther confidence 1o the eompany's chientole.
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MANAGEMENT RATING

The company has been assigned a management rating of BME 2+ by The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA), The
outlook on the assigned mtings is “Stable”. The rating incorporates the Company's strong governance framework,
seasoned management feam, and adequate ownership struciure.

RISK MANAGEMENT

T5BL's risk management governance starts with our Board, which plays an integral role in reviewing and approving risk
management policics. Due to the nature of business at TSBL., risks arc unavoidable and include liquidity, market, and
credit, operational, legal, regulaory and reputational nsks. We believe that effective nsk management 15 of utmost
importance to the success of the company. The risk management team follows due processes in which it monitors,
evaluate and monage the nsks while conducting our activities.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate sorcial responsibility (CSR) is a subject that has gamered considerable attention in recent vears.

It is our endeavoer 1 contribute towards environmental responsibility, ethical responsibility, philanthropic responsibility
and economic responsibility.

We strive hard to maintain equilibrivm between revenues for our sharcholders and our responsibility towards fellow
beings.

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board and Management of the company are committed to ensuring that requirements of the Code of Corporate
Governance are fully met. The Company has adopted strong corporate Governance practices with an aim to enhance the
accuracy, comprebensiveness and transparency of financial and non-financil information.

The Direciors are pleased 1o report that:

1. The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of affairs, the resulis
of its operations, cash flows and changes in the equity

2. Proper books of account of the company have been maintained

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

4, Infermational Financial Reporfing Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of
financial statemcnis

B, The system of intermal conteol is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored

6, Thereare no significant doubts upon the Company s ability to continue as a going coneem

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing
regulations

8. The company has on account of statutory payment of taxes, dutics, levies and changes has no cutstanding hiability
as al the balance sheet date

9. There are no ransactions entered into by the broker during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of
anmy securitics market laws
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CHANGES IN THE BOARD
Dunng the year under review, there was | change in the stracture of the Board, Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan join the board
replacing Mr, Muhammad Khumram Faraz.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD, AUDIT COMMITTEE, H.R. & REMUNERATION MEETINGS AND
ATTENDANCE

|. The total number of directors are 7 (imcluding CEQ who is deemed Dircctor) as per the following:
a.  Male: & Members
b. Female: | Member

2. The composition of the Board of Direciors is as follows;

Category Names

Independent Directors: Mr, Khieer Hayat Faroog
W Condlr (Rerdy Talar Mehmood

MNon-Execuntive Dhrectors: bz, Junmid Shehzad Ahmed
Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan
blrs. Zenobin Wasif

Executive Directors: br. Abdul Basit
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum

Female Director: Mrs, Zenobia Wasgif

The position of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are kept scparate in ling with the best governance practices,
The Beard has established a separate Audit Committee and H.R. & Remuneration Committee to ossist the board in the
performance of its functions, The Chairman of the HR& Remuncration Committee and Auwdit Committee are Independent
Director s same person. in ling with best practices.

BOARD MEETINGS

The wotal number of Board Meetings were four (4) during the year ended 2022, As per the requirements of the Code of
Compomte Govermance, wntten notioes were circalated to the board seven days (7) in advance except for the emergent
meeting.

Name of Director Meetings Attended

Mrs. Zenobia Wasif 3

Mr. Abdul Basit

Mr, Khizer Hayat Faroog

Mr. Junaid Shehzad Almed

Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum

Mr. Talat Mahmood

b | b | o | e | e | de

Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan

Leave of absence wos oranted o members who did not attend the Board and Commuttes mestings.
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AUMT COMMITTEE

As per the Code of Corporate Governance, the Aundit Committes consists of entirely of non-executive directors with the
Chairman of the commuttes bemng on Independent Director, The attendance of the Andit Commitiee is as follows:

Name of Member Meetings Attended
We Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mehmood - Chairman 4
Mr. Junazd Shehzad Ahmed - hember 4
Mrs Zenobin Waaf - hMember 4

HR & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ag per the Code of Corporate Governance, the HR. & Remuneration Committes consists of majonity of non-executive
dircctors with the Chairman of the committec being an Independent Director, The attendance of the Committee is as
follows:

Mame of Member Mectings Attended
Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog - Chairman |

M. Zulfigar Ali Anjuim = Mernber I

pr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member I

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit committes of the board continued to perform its duties and responsibilities in an effective manner as per i
terms of reference duly approved by the Board.

FATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The detanled pattern of the sharcholding and categones of sharcholders of the company as at June 30, 2022, a5 required
under the listng regulations, have been appended to this Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The company has presented all related party transactions before the Audit Commitiee and Board For their review and
approval, Thess transactions kave been approved by the Audit Commuttee and Board in their respective mectings, The
details of all relaved party ransactions have been annexed avdited financial statements.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The future prospects of your company are promising on account of the Management and Team cfforts towards mercasing
the zales eventually resulting into the company s wider market share and better brokerage results. The PSX segment of the
company 15 looking towards achieving better results from the retail division through digital on boarding. The company is
stoving o yield better volumes from its existing chentebe as well as kooking forwarded on bringing the institutional sales.
The sales team is actively approaching foreign clients by growing relationship and offering company”’s premium suite of
SEMVICCS.

The management also foresees increased activity on account of the commodity division while expanding the branch
network.

The management 15 confident that the company’s equity will hikely demonsirate good results as the economy and the
market contmue to recover,
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Statement Of Compliance With Listed Companies
(Code Of Coporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

For the yvear ended June 30, 2022

M/s. Trust Securitics and Brokerage Limited (TSBL) has complied with the requirements of hsted Companics
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulatons 2019, in the following manner:

. The toal number of directors are 7 as per the following:
a. Male: 6 Members
b Fcmale: | Member

2. The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Directors: Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq
W, Cmdr (Fetd) TalarMchmood

Non-Executive Directors: Mr. Junard Shehzad Ahmed
Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed

Mon-Exccutive Female Dhrecior: Mr=. Zenobin Wasif

Executive Directors: br, Abdul Basi
Mr. Zulfiqgar Ali Anjum

Fracticn (0,33 ) related to requirement for number of independent Derectars 15 less than 0.5 and therefore, has
not heen rounded up as one.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven histed companies,
including this company,

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mession statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company, The board has ensured that a complee record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates of approval or updating is maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the companics Act, 20117 and the
Repulations,

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in her absence, by a director elected by
the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations
with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meetings of the board

B, The Board have a formal policy and fransparent procedure for remuneration of directors in accordance with
the Act and the Regulations
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1.

13.

14,

15,

16.

17.

18,

Out of 7 directors, four {4) have completed Director’s Training Program {(DTP) and one (1) director meets
exemption requircment of DTP.

The board has approved appoiniment of Chicf Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requuirements of the Regulations,

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
ol the board,

The board has formed commuitiees comprising of members given below:
a}). Audit Commatbes
Wa, Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mahmyood Chairman

Mre. Zenobia Wasf Member
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed Member

b)), HR and Remuneration Committes

Mr. Khizer Havat Faroog Chanrmian
Mr. Junaid Shebezad Ahmed Member
Mr. Zulfiqar Al Anjum Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid commitiees have been formed, documented and advised 1o the
committes for compliance

The frequency of meetings of the commitice were as per following:
a). Audit Committee ~ Four quarterly meetings were held during the financial year ended June 30, 2022,

b} HR and Remuneration Committes — One meeting was held during the financial year ended June 30,
W22,

The bpard has outsourcedthe internal audit function who are considered sustably qualificd and cxpericnced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Palastan (ICAP) and
remstered with Awdit Oversight Board of Pakisian, that they and all their pariners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that
they and the partmers of the firm involved in the andit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit,
Company Secretary or Director of the company,

The stamutory auditors or the persons associaed with them have not been appeinted o provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC puidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied with.
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19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3,6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 15
mentioned bebow:

8. No | Non-Mandatory Regquirements Reg. Explanation
No.
1 Director’s Training: 19 Four {4} owt of seven {7) directors are
It is encouraged that by June 30, in compliance with director training
2022 all the directors on their board program, andfor the remaining
have acquired the prescribed directors board 15 of the view that
certification under any director they arc quahfied and well conversant
training program offered by with the applicable laws and
institutions, lecal or foreign, that regulations, except for one director
mueet the criteria specified by the who meets the exemption recquirement
commission and approved by it. of DTP. The company has planned to
armange DTP for the remaining
directors,

e
Zenohia Wasil Place: Karachi
Chairpe:gnu Date: Ceiober 04, 2022
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited

Review Report om the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies(Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the epclosed Stofement of Compliance with the Listedeompanies (Code of Corporate
Governance)Regulations, 200%(the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Trust Securities and
Brokerage Limited(“the Company™) for the vear ended Juned0, 2022in accordance with the requirement of
regulation 36 of the Regulation,

The responsibility for complmnce with the BEegulations 5 that of the Board of Dircctors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statememt of Compliance reflects the siatus of the Company's
compliance with the provisions ol the Regubnionsand report il it does ool and w highlight any non=
compliance with the requirements of the Regolatons. A review is limited primarily 1o ingquiries of the Company's
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statemenis we are required o obiain an understanding of the accounting and
internal contral sysiems sufficient to plan the andit and develop an effective aedit approach. We are nol required
e consider whether the Board of Ditectors' statement on imternal control covers all risks and controls or 1o
form an opinion on the effectivencss of such intemal controds, the Company’s corporte govemance procedures
and risks,

The Regulation require the Company (o place before the Audit Commitiee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement 1o the extent of the approval of the Related party
transaction by the board of directors upon recommendations of the Awdit commitiee

Based om our review, nothing has come (o our attention which canses us to believe that the "Staement of

Complionce’ does not appropriatcly reflect the Company's complionce, in all material respects, with the
reguirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2022,

i?mﬁh Hotow Zokoso E Co.

Place: Karachi
Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company Date: October (04, 2022
Chartered Accountants UDIN:CR2022101 270COqhdwy T

Room Mo, MI-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progessive Plaza, Plot No. 5-CL=10,

Civil Ling Quarter, Beaumont Boad, Near Dawood Cenire, Karachi-T3330 Pakistan
Phome; +92 21 3367474 1-44 | Fa; +92 21 35674745

Email; infodrhaco.com pk | URL: hetp:/farww heco.com. pk
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have awdsted the annexed financial satements of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited, which comprise
ihe statement of Mnancial positon as al Jung 3, 2022, and the statement of preht or loss, the siatement of
comprebensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and mes 1o the Mnancial statements, including a summary of significam accounting policies and olher
explanaory information., and we siate that we have obiained all the information and explanations which, o the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the andit.

In our opinion and to the best of oor information and sccording © the explonations given o us, the statement of
linancial pesition, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the stalement of changes
in equity and the silement of cash flows ogether with the noies forming part thereol conform with the
accounbmg and reporting siandards as apphicable in Pakisian and give the information required by the Companics
Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017), in the manner 20 required and respectively give a true and Tair view of the siate of the
Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the loss, other comprehensive loss, the chanpes i equity and its cash
flows for the vear then ended

Basis for Opimnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {E5As) as applicable in Pakistan,
Ohur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements scction of our report. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the
Imternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accoumtants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained 5 sufficient
and appropriate o provide a basis for cur opinion

Key Audit Matter

Kev audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional jedgment, were of most significance in our audit of
financial siatements for the currenl penod. These matters were addressed in the context of our andit of the
fnaneial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion oa
these matters.

i How the Matter was Addressed in
8 No. Key Audit Matter piin e

0. Trade Debis Chur procedures included the following:

Rofer note 12 of the financial « Obmined an understanding of the
staternents relating (o trade debis, company’'s processes and related

Room Mo, MI-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progessive Plaza, Plot No. 5-CL=10,
Civil Line Quarter, Beswmonr Fosd, Mear Dawood Centre, Kamachi-T 5330 Pakistan
Phome; +92 21 33674741 =44 | Fax; +92 2| 35674745

Email; inforrhzaco.compk | URL: hitp: /e oo, com. pk




How the Matter was Addressed in

8 No. Key Audit Matter o it

During the year, the company has
significont increase in balance of
irade debis amd provision for
Expected Credit Loss (ECL).

This is dentified as a kev medit
matter as 1t mvolves - significant
MiAnAZEMenl esrimales, assumplions,
and judgement in determining the
recoverable amount of trade debis

infcrmnl controls Lo determune the
provision requirement at the wear
end.

Evaluated the reasonableness of
methods and assumptions osed by
the company for the recognition of
provision for ECL; and

Tesled om a sample basis, the
accuracy of the dota wed to

and provision of ECL. caleulate the Provision

requirements,

« Considered the adequacy of the
related  disclosures in mocordance
with the applicable financial
reporting  standards  and  the
Compnmes Act, 2017,

Information Other than Financial Statements and Aoditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for other information. Other information comprises the information included in the
annual report for the vear ended June 30, 2022, but docs not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
reporn thereon.

{hur opinion on the financizl statcmenis does nol cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsthility 1s to read the other information and, n
doing so, consider whether the other information s matenally inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtamed in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing io report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Muanagement 15 responsible for the prepamton and fair presentaiion of the linancial statemenis i accordance with
the accounting and rcporting siandards as applicable m Pakistan and the requirements of Companics Act,
200 7KK of 2007) and for such intecrmal control as management determines is necessary ©0 cnable the preparation
of Mnancial statements that are free from modenal missiatement, whether doe (o fraod or ermor,

In preparing the Ninancial siaements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o continue
a8 a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related w going concern and using the poing concern basis
of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or o cease opemtions, or has no
realistic aliernative but w do so.

Board of dircctors are responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Tnﬂm&hﬁ:-_pm



Baoard of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s linancial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owr ohjectives are 1o obian reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
matenial misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error, and o issue an auditor's report that includes our opimon.
Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance but 15 not o guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs as applicable in Pakisian will always detect 2 material misstatement when it cxasts. Misstaicments can
arise from frowd or eeror and are considered material if, individually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these fmancinl statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
mainiain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

®» [dentify ond assess the risks of materinl misstatement of the fnancial statemenis, whether due 0o fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
suffficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting @ material missiatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as froud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omisgions, misrepresentations, of the overnide of intemal control.

& Obtain an understanding of mternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the parpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the
Company's mfernal control,

¢ Evaluate the approprinteness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the approprisiencss of managemeni’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and, bascd on
ihe audit evidence obtamed, whelher a matenal unceriainty exists related o evenis or condiivons thal may cast
significant doubt on the C‘umpany‘s ability 0 coniinue a5 a going concerm. 1 we conclude that o matersal
uncernainty exiss, we are required w draw altention in our auditor’s repon © the related disclosures in the
financial staiements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusions are bosed
on the audit evidence olMained up o ihe date of our audiior's report. However, future evemis or condilions
may cause the Company to cease o conlinue 45 a going concern.

«  Evaluaie the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemends, including the disclosures,
and whether the fnancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events m o manner that
achicves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of dircctors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
andit and significant audit findings, mcluding any significam deficiencies in intemal control that we identify
during our awdit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevani ethical requirements
reparding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related safepuards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Mnancial statements of the current period and therefore the key audil matiers.

'nuﬁuﬂu.utwm



. REANDA

We desenbe these matters in our anditors” report unless law or regulation prechudes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter showld not be communicated in our
report becouse the adverse consequences of doing s0 would ressonobly be expected to oubweigh the public
interest bemefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report thal in our opinion:

1} proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2007,

by the statcment of financial position, the statement of profit or less, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows ogether with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 201 7) and are in agreement with the books of
accouni and returns,

¢} investments made, expenditure incurred and guorantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

d) no eakat is deductible an source under the Zakal and Ushr Oedinance, 1980,
¢} the Company was in comphance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities Act, 2015, section 62 of

the Futures Market Aci, 2006 and the relevani requirements of Securities Brokers {Licensing and Operations)
REegulaiions, 20106 as at the date on which the Anancial statements were prepared,

The engagemeni partner on the audit resulting i this mdependent auditor’s report 15 Muhammad Farooq,

Em_ﬁg Hosom okose € Ca.

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company Place: Karachi
Chartered Accountants Dated:October 04, 2022
UDIN:AR2022101 270KalgtvQV
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Statement of Financial Position

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETH

Mon-Current Aswets
Property and equipment
Right of use assel
Intamgibles
Long lerm invesimenis
Long lerm depasils
Deferred taxation

Corrent Askits
Shor lerm invesimznis

Trade debis
Feceivable aguinst margin finance

Advances, deposils, prepayments and other receivables
Cash und bunk balaces

Tokal Assets

i ] J i

Share Capital and Reserves
Aathorkzed Capital

TS 00000 (2021 @ 750000000 Ondinary shanis
ﬂl‘ﬂ“hll‘jﬂ' sliires) of B, 10 apcl

[sswed, subscribed and paid-up capital

Reservies
Accumulated (losses) / prafit
Sharcholdiers' Equity

Mon=Current Liabilities
Lease liabilities

Current Liahilities
Trade and other payubles
Shon term homowings
Cyrrent portion of lease labilities
Provision for taxation

Commitment

Total Equity and Liabilities

The annexed notes from | o 40 form an integral part of these financial stalements,

a4 H ,F»q,.»»‘—“J\

Chief Execmtive (fficer Chicf Fimpncial Officer

Nate

s o Th LA

=

]'.'

13
14
15

16

14
19
17
20

21

2022 2
Rupates Ripees
I3, 582,427 12,749 879
15,424,874 17,121,108
8,738,454 0,003,434
- | 2, i, ek d
0,239,515 3,480,200
12,755,206 9,534,563
57740456 1,584,128
45 404,100 0,595 180
177276250 T4, 842,752
42,564,992 TH, 0] 308
127,927,310 279,008, | 84
68,425,609 0,296,325
461,944,268 53 1,5N00, 549
519,728,724 613 48R 077
T, DT, B e R
o= ————
M0, DD RIETRE AR LT
(10,527,892 3,123 469
289 472,108 303,123,469
H, 594,852 110,435
163,278,641 244 357756
50,219,830 37,110,437
T 604 3 6,3 TR GAD
d6l,358 11,537 330
221,659,764 290 324,173
S19,728,724 013,488,077
L erector



Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended June 30,2022

Revenue eserve
lssued, Remeasuremsant

susbscribed and gain of Accumulated oo 5'“;: m"“"'"
pald-up capital  Inwvestments fair Liohsies
value threugh OC|
-------------------------------- UPERE - - === = - memememm e hemeasaemman
Balama as at Juna 30, 2020 00 00,000 - (94 BE0 084} |94,B69,084) 205,130,916
Total comprehensive income for the year
Prafit for the year - - B 02T 609 027,605 BE 027 609
R s urerment gain of mvestments (air valug thicugh OC) - 2,964,944 - 2,964,004 9,964,944
934944 BAdETEOS  STO90.5R3 47,953,553

Balamce g at June 34, 2021 00 000,000 9064 944 (6,841, 475) 3,13 469 303,123,469

Total comprehensive boss for the year

Lorss for the year - - (13,651,361) (13,651,361 [13,651,361)
Aemeasurenment gain ofmwestments fairvalue through ©CI - - - -

(13.651,361) (13,651,361} (13,551,361 ]

Balamca as at Jume 30, 2023 00,000,000 8064844  [(X0491836) (10,527,802) 200,472,108

Thee annexed netes fram 1 b 40 form an ntegral part of these finencial statements

Jxll‘f;_ N«-Aﬁ'\ ﬁzﬂéﬁ;

Chicf Execntive Officer Chief Financial (fficer Director



Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended June 30,2022

2022 2021
Rupees Kupees
{Loss) { profit for the year (13,651,361) BE.027 609
Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassilied o statement of profit
or loss subsequently

Remeasurement gain of mvestments fair value through OCI - SR Q44

Total comprehensive (loss) /! income for the vear (13,651,361) 97 892 553

The annexed notes from 1 o 40 form an integral part of these financial siatements,

Lo = Sacier

Chief Evecntive Officer Chief Financial Officer Directar




Statement of Profit or LLoss

For the Year Ended June 30,2022

2822 220
Nore Kupees Kupees
Operating revenue =¥ 195,027,542 305382 104
{Loss) / zain on sale of short term mvesiments 23 (6,627.432) 2,954 644
{Loss) / gain on remeasurement of investments - at FYTPL 24 (12.254,083) 5,146,030
Operating and admimstrative expenses 25 (215,223,079)  (262.600,220)
Finance cost 26 (6, 087.573) i4,68%,957)
Other charges 27 (7.103,542) (651.051)
Oither income 28 38,494,129 51,013,830
(Loss) ! profit before taxation (13.774,038) 106,587,289
Taxation 29 122,677 {18,559.680)
(Losz) | profit afier taxation (13,651, 361) BR, 02T 6009
(Losz) | earning per share - basic and diluted Al (046 293

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-
Sutiqav
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Chicl Financiol (§ficer Direcior

Chicf Execntive Officer




Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30,2022

A. CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / profit before taxation

Adjustmient for non-cash charges and other items
Depredation
Amortization on right of use azsets
Amartization
Provision for expected credit losses
Interest income
Finance cost
Dividend income
Interest on lease liabilities
Reversal of provision for ECL
Gain on sale of fixed assets

Unrealsed loss / [gain] on remeasurament of investment

Changes in Working Capital:
{Increase] / decrease in current assets
Trade debts
Receivable against margin finance

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

({Decrease] / Increase in current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Cash [used in) / generated from operations

Taxes paid
Finance cost paid
Long term deposits - net

MNet cash (used in) [/ generated from operating activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment

Addition in capital work in progress

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Interest income received

Dividend income received

Investments - net
Net cash (used in} / generated from investing activities

2022 2021

Rupees Rupees
[13,774,038) 106,587 289
1,702,558 1,674,128
7,916,353 5,510,736
275,000 275,000
7,103,542 651,051
(20,910,173)|| (22,683,300)
4,159,153 3,871,906
(1,167,212) {1,235,147)
1,928,420 817,051
{558,503) {1,004,211)

(957,169) -
12,254,083 (15,111 BE3)
11,746,052 (27,241,269)
(2,027,986) 79,345,020
{108,928,537)|| (21,062,307
35,226,516 (31,693,539)
152,020,622 || (166,645,743}
78,318,601 (215,401,583)
(80,416,547) 153,362,371
(4,125,932 13,306,E02
[14,173,941) (2,613.407)
(4,821,722)  (2,103,950)
[6,759,315) (1,350,200])
(29,880,910) 7,239,245
(2,312,843) (861,780}
(250,000) (572,880)

984,906 -
19,990,419 20,800,814
1,167,212 1,235,147
(24,468,060) 3,369,403
(4,888,366) 23,970,704




Mote
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from short term borrowings
Repayment of liabilities against right use of asset

Met cash generated from financing activities
Met (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents |A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 15

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

A poe=?
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2022 2021
Rupees Rupeas
13,109,402 37,110,437
(9,210,842)  (6,272,539)

3,898,560 30,837,848

(30,870,716} 62,047,797
99,296,315 37,248,528
—SEATEW 99206325

Director



Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

I THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATION

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on October 19, 1993 as a Public Limited Company under the
repealed Companics Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act, 2017). The company is listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited, The Company is the Trading Right Entitlement Certificate holder of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan Mereantile Exchange Limnted,

The Company 15 principally engaged o brokerage of shares, stocks, equity and debt securities, commodities and
other financial mstruments: and corporate financial services,

Further the company is also engaged in trading in commodstics future, equity and debt securities on its own
pocount through ready, spot and forward counters of the stock and mercaniile exchanges.

2 GEOGRAPHICAL LOUATION AND ADDRESS OF OFFICES ARE AS UNDER:

Head Office : Suite Mo, 401, 4th floor, Business and Finance Center, LT Chundrigar Road, Karachi,
Branch OfMices ¢ 2nd Floor, Associated House Building No, 1&2, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore.

Room Mo, 202 & 203, Ind Floor, New Stock Exchangs Building, 11T Chundrigar
Road, Karachi,

Room No. 725, 7th Floor New Stock Exchange Building, LI Chundrigar Road,
Karachi.

Eoom Mo, 616, 6th Fisor, LSE Plaza 19-Khayaban-c-1gbal, Lahore.

PMEX Branch Office- DHA, Karachi Mezzanine MWo2, Plot No. 55=C 1lth
Commercial Street, DHA, Phase-ll Ext, Karach,

Room No. 510, 5th floor, Business and Finance Center, LI Chundnigar Road, Karachi.

3  BASIS OF FREPARATION
A1 Sutement of Compliance

These Fimancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of;

= Imtemnational Financial reporting standards (IFRS standards) issued by Intemational Accounting
standards Board (IASE) as notified under Companies Act 2017, and

= Provisions of and directives issued under the companies Act. 2017,

Where provisions and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from [FRS standards, the
provisions of and directives tsseed under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.



3.2

i3

7.4

Buasis of Measurement

These Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except that certain
invesiments are stafed af fair value

Fonctional and presentation coarrency

The financial statements are presented in Pak Bupees, which s also the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

Use of extimares ard fidgwienrs

The preparation of financial statements n conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affece the application
of policiea and the reported amounts of asaets, lisbilities, mcome and expenses, The ecstimates and
associated assumptions arc based on historical experience and various other factors that arc belicved o be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
the carrving values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underdyving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revistons to accounding
estimaies are recomized in the period in which the estimates are revised of the revision affects only that
peried, or in the period of the revision and futere periods of the revision affects both current and fulure
periods.

ludgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standard as, applicable in
Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant nsk of
material judgment in the next year are as follows: -

Property and equiprment

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value and value of assers for possible
impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estumates in future years might affect the carrying
amounts of the respective items of property and equipment with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

Intangible assets

The Company reviews the rate of amortization and value of intangible assets for possible impairment on
an annual basis. Any change m the estimates in future years might affect the carrving amounts of
intangible asscts with a corresponding affect on the amortization charge and impairment.

Trade debes

Trade debits and other reccivables are recognized initially ar fair valec and subsequently measured at
amortized cost less loss allowance, if any. The Company measures the loss allowance for trade debis at an
amount equal to hfctime expected credit losses (ECL). The expecied credit losscs on trade debts ane
esiimated using a provision matrix by reference (o past defaull experience of the debtor and an analysis of
the debtor's current financial position, adjusted for factors that are specific o the debtors, peneral
ceonomic conditions of the industry in which the debiors operate and an assessment of both the cumrent as
will as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

Income tiaxces

[n making the estimates for income taxes currendly payable by the Company, the management looks a1 the
current income tax laws and establishes provision where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected o
be paid o the tax authoritics,



1.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to appraved acconnfing stamduards

151 Amendments (o published gecounting and reporting standards which are effective for the year ended
Sune 36, 2022

There were cerlain amendments 0 accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the
Company for the curment vear, However, these are considered net (o be relevant or to have any significant
impact on the Comvpany’s financial reporing and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial
statemcnts

152 Standards, interpretations and amvendments o the existing  standards thar are nof pet effective and
fuave not heen early adopted by tfe compeany

Effective date fernnual
reparting periods beginming on
ar after)
1A% 1 Presentation of finomeial statements [ Amendments) January 1, 2023
IAS B Accounting  policies, changes  in accounting January 1, 2023
estimates and errors (Amendments)
IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2023
[AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment { Amendments) January 1, 2022
[AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent January 1, 20022
Aszels {Amendmeniz)
IFR5 3 Business Combinalions { Amendmenis) January 1, 2022
IFRS (&2 Financial Instromenis (Amendments) Jamuary 1, 2022
IFRS 1o Leases { Amendments} Jamuary 1, 2022

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applicd in the presentation of these financial statements are et out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the vears presented.

£.1  Property and Eguipment

These are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to indtial recopnition these are measured ab cost less
pecumulated deprecistion and impairment boss, if any,

Depreciation 15 charged to statement of profit or loss wsing the diminishing balance method at the mtes
specified i the relevant note, Monthly depreciation is charged on additions duning the month while no
depreciation 15 charged on assets in the manth of disposal,

MMainienance and nomal repairs are charged o statement of profit or loss as and when mcurred. Major
renewals and improvemenis are capitalized.

An item of property and cquipment 15 derecogmized upon dispesal or when no future cconomic benefits
arc cxpected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derccognition of property and equipment
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal procesds and the carrying amount of an asset) 15
included in the statemuent of profit or loss in the year in which the asset 15 derecopgnized.

Trost Securities & Brokerage Lid [ 11



4.2

4.3

b}

4.4

The Company revicws the useful lives aind residual value of its asscts on regular basis. Any change in the
estimaies in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective iems of property and
equipment with a comresponding effect on the depreciation charge,

Capital work in progress

Copital work-in-progress 18 stated st cost accumulated upto the reporting date dess impairment if any.

Transfer are made to relevant property and equipment category as and when assets are available for their
intended use,

Leasex

Right of Use Asseis

The Company measures the nghi-of-use asser applving a cost model whereby the riphi-of-use assef 18
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses adjusted for
any remeasurement of the lease liability.

The right-nf-use azset iz depreciated on a sfraight line basis from the leage commencement date to the
carlicr of the end of the useful life of the nght-of-use asset or the end of the lease term.

Fease Linhility

The lcase liability is initially mcasured at the present value of the lease payments that arc not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the inferest rate mmplicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determuned, the entity's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently imcreased
by the interest cost on the lease Lability and decreased by lease payments made. It 15 ce-mecasured when
there is a change in fumre lease payments arising from a change in an index or raw, a chamge in
assessment of whether extension option is reasonably certain o e exercised or a terminafion opfion is
reasenably certain net to be exercised.

The Company has elected not o recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for some leases of low
valuc asscrs. The lcase payments associatcd with these leases are recognized as an expenscs on a straighi-
line basis over the lease term, The right-of-use assets are presented in the same line items as it presents
underlving assets of the same nature that 1t owns.

Intangible Axsers

An intangible assct is recognized as an asscts if it is probable that cconomic bencfits atributable o the
asscts will flow to the company and cost of the asscts can be measured relinbly,

Intangible assets having finite usefol lives are stated ot cost less accumulated amortization and
accurnulated impairment losses, if any. Amortization is charged from the date the asset = available for use
while in the case of assets disposed of, it is charped till the date of disposal. The uscful lives and
amortization method are reviewed and adjusted. if appropriate, ot each reporting date.

[ntangible assers having an indefinite useful life are stated at cost less aceumulated impairment losses, if
any. An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life, when, based on an analysis of all
the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which assat is expected to penerate met
cash inflows for the Company.

Trost Securities & Brokerage Lid [ 11



4.3

4.5.1

An intangible azset with an indefinite useful life 1= not amortized However, the carrying amount is
revicwod at cach reporting date or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired, to
assess whether in is in excess of 15 recoverable ameount, and where the carrving value exceeds the
estimated recoverable amouwnt, it is wrimen down 1o its estimared recoverable amount.

Ciain or loss arising on derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the diffcrence between the net
disposal proceed and the camving amount of the asset and 15 recognized m statement of profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized.

Financial instraments

Initial Recognition

All fmancial assets and liabihtics are initally measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given or received. These arc subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost as the case may be,

4.5.2 Classification of fnancial assets

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categories:

- atamorized cost,
= &l fair value through other comprebensive income (“FVTOCT™), or
- at fair value through profit and loss (“FVTPL"),

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of
instruments {other than equity instrumenis) 15 driven by the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and their contractua] cash flow characteristics.

Financlal assets ar amorfized cost
Financial assots that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:

al the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contraciual cash flows and;

& the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates w0 cash Mows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding,

Finaneial asvers ar fair valne through OCT

Financial assers that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and;

#) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for particular investments in
equity instruments that would otherwise be measured al fair value through profit or loss 10 present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income.
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Financial assets af foir valwe through profif or foss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unbess it is measured at amonized or at
fair value through OCT.

453 Finarclal Nabilitfes

L34

4.5.5

The Company classifies iz financeal liabilities in the following categories:

= at fair value through profit and loss ("FVTPL™), or
= at amortized cost,

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL
{such as instruments held for meding or denvatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at
FVTPL.

Subseguent meavurement

Financial assets af FYTOCH
Elected investments in cquity instruments at FVTOC] ere minally recogmized at fair valee plos

transachion costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arsing from changes
in Fair valee recopnized in OCT.

Invesiments in un-guoded equity instruments at FVTOCT are mitally recopnizad af fair value plus
teansaction coste. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, However, in limited circumstances,
where there is insufficient recent information 15 available or where there is wide range of possible fair
value measurements, the cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value.

Financial asxeis and fabifities af amortized cosf

Financial assets and liabilities a1 amortized cost are imitially recognized at fair value plus or minus
transaction ¢costs, and subsequently camied at amortized cost. and in the case of financial assets, less any
i rment.

Financial assets and Nabilities at FVTPL

Financial assets and liabilities camried at FVYTPL are inttially rocorded at fair value and transaction costs
are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Realized and anrealized
pamns and losses ansmg from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL
are included in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise. Where management has opted to recognize a financial liability ar FVTPL, any changes associafed
with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income'(loss). Currently,
there are no fimaneeal liabilites dﬂigﬂ:ﬂcd at FYTPL

Tmpairment of financial assvels of amoriized cosi

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost. Loss allowances are measured on the basis of life time (ECLs) that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument,

Lifetime ECL 5 only recogmized if the credit risk at the reporting date has increased
significantly relative to the eredit nsk at imitial recogmition. Further, the Company considers the impact of
forward looking information (such Company's internal factors and economic environment of the country
of customers) om ECLs. Credit losses are measurcd as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.c. the
difference between the cash flows due to the entity and the cash flows that the Company expects to
receivel.
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Prowision against financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carmying amount
of the assets.

L56 Devecognition

Finoncial asseis

The Company derccognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the
finsiricial assets expire or when it ransfers the Anancial assets and substannally all the associared risks
and rewards of ownership to another entiry.

On derecogmition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying value and the sum of the consideration received and receivable 15 recognized in siatement of
profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an invesiment in a debr instrument classified as ar FYVTOCL the
curnulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaloation reserve 15 reclassified o
statement of profit or loss,

In gomtrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity nstrument which the Company hes elected on
inigiz] recognition o measure ot FYTOCL the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve B not reclassificd o stacmcnt of profi or loss, but 15 mansfered to
TEVETUIL MESETVE.

Financial fahilittes

The Company derccogmizes financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilitics are
discharged, canceiled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assets transferred or
ligbilitics assumed, is recognized m the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

A5 T ENserring of fnawcial assers and firanciol Habiliies

4.6

47

Fmancial psscts and financial habilibes are offsel and the net amount 5 reported o the financial
statements only when there is a legally enfoccecable nght to set off the recognized amount and the
Company inlends either o seitle on a net basis or (o realize the assets and to sciile the labilitics
simultancously.

Trade delis

These ere classified at amortized cost and are mibally recognised when they are originated and measured
at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is ne reasonable
expectation of recovery. Aciual credit loss experience over past yvears is used to base the calculation of
expected credit loss (ECL).

Trade receivables in respect of securitics sold on behalf of client are recorded at sctlement date of
transaction,

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Thesc are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given. However, an asscssment is
made at cach reporting date to determine whether there 15 an indication that asscts may be impaired. If
such indication exists, the estimated recoverable amount of that asset 15 determined and any impairment
loss 15 recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount.
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Orther receivables are recognized and carned at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
reccived in the future for poods and services

Cash and cash cquivelenrs

Cash and cash equivalent are carried in the statement of financial position at amortized cost,

Trade and other payabies

Trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 1o be paid in the
future for goods and services received up @ the year end, whether or not billed to the Company. The
company follows settlement date accounting,

Taxation
Carremnt

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable mcome at the current rates for taxation after taking ino
account tax credit and rebates available, if any in accordance with the provision of Income Crdinance,
2001, The charge for the cumrent tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior vears
which arise from assessments framed! finalized during the vear,

Deferred

Deferred tax i accounted for using the balance shect liability method in respect of all twmporary
differcnces at the reporting date between the tax base and carrying amount of asscts and ligbilities for
finangial reporting purposcs,

Defierred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
asscts are reeognisced for all deductible temporary differences and carmied forward unused tax losses, to
the cxtent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and carried forward unused rax losses can be unlized. Carrying amount of all
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the ax rates that are expected w apply o the pericd
when the asset is realized or the liability is seftled. based on the fax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the reportmg date.

Deferred tax is charged or eredited in the statement of profit or loss account, except in the case of ilems
credited or charged o comprehensive mcome o equity, in which case it is included 11 comprehensive
Ingome OF Sgquity.

Provisions

A provision 15 recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it s probable that an outflow of cconomi: bencfits will be
required to settle the obligation.

Howewver, provisions are reviewed at ¢ach reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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2032 Jaz!
Note Rupees Rupees
15.2 Bualance pertaining to ;
Clients 63,917,676 97,758,000
Brokerage house 1. 839,169 I.(65,138
67,756,845 OB, 823 138
6 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED ANTY PAID-UUP CAPITAL
2022 202
MNuamber of Shares
30,000,000 30000000  Ordinary shares of Bs. [0
each fully paid in cash 16.1 300,000,000 SO0 (R0, O
o g Parrern of shareholding
222 2RI
Serinl MNuern e af Y af Mumsherr af % af
numvens b cpinpeege & stk shres frebd shares  shaves held  shares
held hestd

1 Mt nmad Khuream Faraz LEVLO0G  1630% AR O 163

2 Jursid Shehead Ahimed 200,000  26.93% BOSOOM  26.95%%

3 Parmmount Commecdities (Privatey Limdted 180,045 3.60% 2196645 Ti2W

4 Mg Media (PvL) Limited 606,50  H69% 2444500 815

] Foresughl Imeestment (Pakistant (Pl ) Louted TGS MMMy 2.22% 276500 B2

3] Oither mstivtion med more han 5% hokding 552,101 1.54% Q5T A 32%%

) Oibier medividuals sot moie than 3% holdiag 10025254 3342% BES5 254 28BS

340, D, 1 1M i 000 T %

17 LEASE LIABILITIES

Rental contracts are made for a fived period subject to rencwal upon mutual consent of Company and lessor,
Wherever practicable the Company sechs to include extension option to provide operational flexibility, Lease
terms are negotiated on an individual basis and confain a wide range of different terms and conditions,
Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and termination optons
are reasonably certain o be exercised. The fumure lease payments have been discounted using incremental
bomrowing cost on properties lease from 9.92%-10.01% and vehicles leases borrowings cost is | 8.6%,

sct out below the carrving amsount of lease liabilitics and the movemenis during the year;

Opening balances
Additions

Interest cxpense
Payments
Closing balances

Current
Maon - current

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
17,359,085 3.520.273

6,220,120 19,284 350
1,928,418 17,051
9,210,842) (6,272 580)
(1,062,304 ) 3,838 812
16,296,781 17,359 085
7,699,929 6,318,650
B,S90,H852 11040435
16,296,781 17,350 085
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2022 M2y
Rupres Rupees
I7.F  Lease liabilities are payable as follows:
Minimum lease paymend
Upto one vear 3,535,197 7.768 555
More than onc year bat less than five ycars 3,788,713 12,121,483
19,323,920 19 B9 035
Financial charges
Upto one vear 1,814,232 1. 4440 905
More than one year bat less than five years 1,191,871 1,081,048
3,006,103 2,530,953
Present valuwe of minimum lease payvments
Lipto one vear 7,699,929 6,318,650
More than one year but less than five years 8,506,852 11,040 435
16,296,781 17,359 085
Current maturity shown under current liabilities (7,099.929) (63 18,650)
8,596,852 11,040,415
I8 TRADE AND OTHER PAYARLES
Trade creditors 72,418 448 153,066,515
Accrued lighilities 14,009,170 14,617,594
Accrued mark up 1,111,160 1,773,728
Withholding tax payable 4,267,591 5 063 943
Capital gain tax payable - 28.T9TRTS
Sindh sales tax pavables 1.813.567 6,198,134
Emplovees compensated absences 651,567 I,636473
Retain future profit of clients 1,657,815 1.337 560
DFC withheld exposure demand from clients 10,714,052 26,220 544
Withheld Regular & MTS exposure and margin 47,273,923 -
Other liabilities 8,351 348 4 845 390
163,278,641 244 357756
1% SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured = inferest bearing = frone hanking companies
Running finance 50,219.839 37,110,437

[2.f The company has obtained a running finance facility of Ra. 240 million from a banking company o
finance daily clearing obligation of Pakistan stock exchange and settlement of client wade. The facility
carries markup of 3 month kibor + 2.5% per annum to be paid on quarterly basis, The facility is secared
against pledge of shares as per approved lists and margins charge over shares duly remstered with SECP,
Lien over account in name of company, Director and Sponsors of company or 3rd party G0 [P
maintained.
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19.2 Fair value of pledged secunities with fimancial institutions indicating separately securities belonging to

customers 15 as under

JSurre 30, 2622

June 30 202§

Nuerreber of

Nirmdwer aff

Necurifies AN Securities A
Chient 1,549 855  S53.340,117 2 883050 BH8 13646
House 335600  7,097.176 25,000 3,035 580
Total 1,885455 60,537,293 2611050 Ao B 5206
19.3 Credit facilities available and unavailed as at June 30, 2022 are as follows: -
Sancrioned limit Unavailed facility
Nature of facility Jaaz 2027 2022 2021
----------------- Ropegs ===m-mmememecnmm e s
Running finance 240,000,000 2400, 0W00, (0K 189,780,161 202 289 363
2022 2021
Nofe Rupees frpecs
28 PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Opening tax refundable 11,537,330 (4,672,365)
Tax refund during the year - 376,190
Tax paid during the ywear (14.173.941) (2,980 349T)
(2.636,611) (7.285,T72)
Provision for the year 29 3,097,966 18,823,102
Closing tax payable 461,355 11,537,330

21 COMMITMENT

Commitment against outstanding settfements as at reporting date: -

For purchase of shares

For sale of shares

22 (PERATING REVENUE

Brokerage income from Pakistan Stock Exchange
Brokerage income from Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited

Dividend income

133,753,324

139,061,397

748,945, | 9%

T09,607,252
———

172249280  29] 204 427
21,611,041 12,942,530
1,167,212 1,235,147
195,027,542 305382.104
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2022 2021

Nete Rupees Rirpreey
23 GAIN/(LOSS) ON SALE OF SHORT TERM
INVESTMENTS
Capital (loss) / gain on sale of secunines - P5X (16,725,753} [ 2,984 pdd
Gain on investment of commoditics futwres - PMEX 10,098,321 -

(6,627,432) 12,084, Add

24 GAIN/(LOSS) ON REMEASUREMENT OF
INVESTMENTS - AT FVTPL

{Loss) / gain on remeasurement of
investments - at FVTPL - PSX (12,254,083) 5,146,030
s Tt —————— e ——

25 (PERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, benefiis and allowances 65,805,445 47941 774
Dhrectors' remuncration 3,543,440 3,260 %40
Commission to employees 90,041,674 161,356, 880
Cleaning house expenses 11,016,925 20,490 587
Communigaiion expenses 1,926,569 1,761,343
Printing and stationary 1,541,516 1,381,631
Entertainment cxpenses 2.875,604 2,197,555
Travellmg and lodging expenses 1.588.483 T64, 169
Repairs and maintenance 3257043 2457533
Advertisement and publicity 52710 44300
Electricity and utilitics 2,674,675 2,086,643
Insurance expenses 341387 297 419
Depreciation on owned assets 5 1,702,558 1,674,128
Amortization on right of use assets il T.96353 5510736
Amortization 7 275,000 275 MM}
Internet and software maintenance charges 3,568,803 2603 425
Charity and donation 159,500 865, M)
Legal and professional charges 107,000 470,025
Fees and subscription 4,046,882 3527059
Rent, rates and taxes 624361 540 W
Auditors remuneration 25.1 97 5,000 Q3R S
Miscellancous expenscs 2181,151 2,234 607

215,223,079 262,600,220

5 Anditors | remunerafion

Siatutory audit fee 4B0, 00y 456 50
Interim revicw foe 240,00 2300, (M)
Oither certificaton charres 222,500 235 M)
Ot of pocket expenses 32,500 17 (M

975,000 Q38,500
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2022 N2

Note Rupeex Rupees
26 FINANCE COST
Mark up on overdraft 4,068,778 3686 237
Imterest expense on lease liability 1,928,420 B17.05]
Bank charpes 90,375 175,669

6,087,573 4,688 957
27 OTHER CHARGES

Provision for ECL 124 T3 542 651051

28 OTHER INCOME

Income from Minancial assets

Interest on saving account 1,593,659 795,425
Interest on BMC deposit 374,131 -

Interest income on exposurc deposited 8,933,473 10,028,616
Imierest income on margin financing 2008910 11,865 859
Reversal of provision for ECL 124 558,503 1004211

21,468,676 23684111

Income from other than Ninancial assets

Gain on sale of fixed asseis 957,109 -
Transaction charges from clicnts 16,068,284 27319719
28,494,129 51,013,830
29 TAXATION
Current 3,097,966 18,823 102
Deferred taxation (3.220,043) (253.422)

(122,677)  1E559.680

297 Income tax assessments of the Company are deemed to be finalized as per tax returns file up 10 tax year
2021. Tax retums are subpect to further assessment under provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
{"the Ordinance") unless selected for an audit by the taxation authonties. The Commussioner of Income
Tax may, at amy time during a peried of five years from date of filing of return, sclect a decmed
assessment order for audic

9.2 Due 1o the brought forward tax losses, provision for current income tax 15 based on section 113 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Accordingly fax expense reconcibiation with the accounting profit 15 not
reported,
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2022 2021
a0 (LOSS) 'EARNING PER SHARE
- Baste wid Diluted
{Loas) / profit for the year R, (13,651,361} HEO2T 600
e =T ==
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 30,000,000 300,000 (00D
{Loss) / caming per share - basic and diluted Rx (0L46) 293
2022 2027
Note Rupees Rupees
31 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ()BJECTIVES
AND POELICIESR
Financial Assers and Linbilliies
Financial assers
Long term deposits o 10,239,515 3 480200
Investments B& 1l 45,494,101 33,280,124
Trade debts 12 177,276,250 74,892 T52
Deposits and other receivables 14 121,476,103 274,847 130
Receivable against margin finance 13 42,564,992 TEO91,508
Cash and bank balaces 15 G425 609 U 296 325
465,776,570 Sh3 KRR 148
Financial Liakilities
Lease lishilitics 17 16,296, TH1 17359 085
Trade and other pavables F. 152813507 236,572 949
Short term borrowings 19 50,219,839 3T 10437
126,330,127 200992 471

The Company's activitics expose 1t to 1 vanety of financial risks: capital nsk, credit risk, hiquidity nsk and
market risk (inferest | mark-up rate risk and price risk), The Company’s overall risk management programme
focuscs on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial performance, Ohverall, rsks ansing from the Company's financial assets and liabilities are mited. The
Company consistently manages its exposure o fNinancial ersk withowt any material change from previous period
m the manner described in notes below,

Rigk manapged and measured by the Company are explained below! -
a) Credit risk

b) Liquidity risk
¢) Market nsk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Companys risk
management framework. All treasury related transactions are carmied out within the parameters of these policies.
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I Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss o the Company if a counterparty to 4 financial instrument Fails w
mieet itz contractual obligations, Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit
risk. To manage exposure 1o credit risk, Company applies credit limits and deal with credit worthy parties.
It muakes full provision against those balances considered doubtful and by dealing with variety of major

hanks and financial institutions.,

Exposure to credil risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from long term and short term investments, trade debis, loan
and advances, accrued income, deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying amount of
finaneial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. To reduce the exposure o cradit risk, the
Company has developed its own risk management policies and guidelings whereby clients are provided
trading limits according 1o their worlh and proper margins are collected and maimained from the clients,
The management continwously monitors the credit cxposwre towards the chients and makes provision
against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.

The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maxmum credit exposure, as specified below:-

2022 S027
SNorre Rupees Rupees
Long term investments B - 12,684 44
Long term deposits & 10,239,515 3 4R0.200
Shoct term investments 11 45,494,101 201,595 180D
Tradc debis |2 177276250 74,892,752
Deposits and other receivables 14 121,476,103 274,547,239
Receivable against margin finance 13 42,864,992 T80 508
Cash at banks 15 67,756.845 B8 823,138

465,107,806 563,414,061

Trade debis
To manage exposure to credit nsk in respect of rade debis, management performs credit reviews taking
into aceount the customer's financial position, past expenience and other factors.

All the rade debtors at the reporting date represent domestic and intermational parties.

Concentrarion of credit risk

Concentration of credir risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counicrpartics whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation o the Company's fotal credit
exposure. The Company’s portfolio of financial mnstruments 15 broadly diversified and transactions are
entered into with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any sigmificant concenirations of

eredit risk.
2622 2024
Ruarings Herflvegs
ftank Ruring agency  Shore fermn Long ferw Short term Lowg ferm
Privaite sector commercial banks
Meeran Bank Lonited ICRVIS Ad+ AAA A1+ AAA
MCB Bonk Lmited FACRA Al AAA LN AAK
J5 Bank Limited FACEA Al+ AA- Al+ AA-
Habit Bank Limaed JCRVIS Ad+ M A+ AAK
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2032 J0XF

Rerrirgrs Mo sings
Harrek Ruatingg agency  Shocr teri Longy tecm Shoes feve Longg tecne
Habih Metropalinn Bank Linmied PACHA ]+ A A+ A A+
Banklzlnm Pakistan Lamined PACRA Al At Al At
Bank AlHahiy Lindad PACRA Al+ AN Al AAA
Fulmmrnie fFemk
AL Boraka Bapk (Pakisiany Limited JOR-VISTACRKA Al At Al A

J1.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidiry risk is the rigk thar the Company will not be able o meer iz financial obligations as they fall
due. Prudent liguidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
avatlability of adequate funds through committed crodit fecilitics and the ability to close oul market
positions duc t0 dwnamic pature of the busmess, Company finances s operations through equity,
borrowings and working capital wath a view to mantaimng an appropriate mix between vanous sources of
finance to minimze risk, The management aims (o maintan flexibility in fimding by keeping regular
commuitted credit lines.

The following are contracnial mamrities of financial liabilities, meluding estimated interes! payments: -

022
Carryii Covtroncfonad More than vne
Hn,:n:f cash flows Gl ome ey year
-------------- Rupees == -veceennenas
Fimancial liahilides
Lease liabilities 16,296,781 16,296,781 7,609,919 8,596,852
Trade and other payables 159,813 507 159,813,507 150,213,507 .
Short term borrowing 50,219,839 30,219,839 50,219,839 -
216,330,117 226,330,127 217,735,275 8,596,852
2021
Currving Conractual A — Mare thar one
Amcirn cash flows # veor
.............. R_HFEE_‘;r'rr'rrrrnlr1rrr
Financial liakilities
Leasc liabilitics 17,359,085 17,359,085 6,318,650 11,040,435
Trade and other payables 236522 949 236 522 949 236,522 949 =
Short term borrowing A7, 110,437 ITNI0437 ITN0437 =
290,992 471 200,592 471 279 952,036 11040435

31.3 Market risk

Market nsk means that the fair valoe or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will floctuaie because
of changes in market prices such 25 foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices. The objective
is to manage and control market risk exposures within accepiable parameters, while optimizing the retumn.
Market risk comprises of three tvpes of risk: foreign exchange or currency risk, interest / mark up rate risk
and price risk. The market risks associated with the Company’s business activities are discussed as under:-
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i1.3.2

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fimancial instrument will fluctuate
becanse of changes m foreign exchange rates. Foreign Currency risk anses mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transachions enfered into foreign currencles.

Currently the Company 15 not exposed to any currency nsk becaunse the company 15 not dealing in any
foreign currency transactions.

Interest S mark ap rite risk

Fmancial assets Rs. 6627 million (2021: Rs. 18.682 million) and liabilities Rs. 50.22 million (2021 : Rs.
IT.0140 million) which are subject to interest rate nsk, Applicable interest/mark-up rates for financial
asscts and liabilitics have been indicated in respective notes,

Interest / mark-up rate risk is the risk that valee of a financial mstrument or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will Aucmate due to changes in the market interest / mark-up rates. Sensitvity to
interest / mark up rae risk arises from mismaiches of financial assets and Habilities that mature or re-price
in a given perind. The Company manages these misnatches through risk management strategies where
significant changes in gap position can be adjusted. The Company 15 not exposed to any short term
borrowing arrangements having varioble rate pricing.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearng financial
instruments was as follows: -

Carrying amonmnt
2822 2o
Rupees Ruprees

Financlal assels

Bank balances Gl 270,060 [ 8,681, 860
Financial Babilities

Short term bormowings 50,219,839 37110437

Kensitivity analysis

The Company docs not account for any fived rate financial asset and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss. Therefore, a change in mitcrest rate will not effect fair value of any financial mstmomeni and
company does nol have any variable rate instrument which effect statement of profit or loss and siatement
of changes in equity.

The following information summarizes the estimated effects of hypothetical increases and decreases in
interest rates oo cash Aows from fnancial assers and liabilites that are subject o interest rate risk. It is
assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly fo ¢ach category of instrument confaining
interest rate risk. The hyvpothetical changes in market rates do not reflect what could be deemed best or
WOrst case scenanos. Vanations in market interest rates could produce significant chamges at the time of
early repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflected in the details specified
below. The analysis assumes that all other varables remain constant.

Profit and loss 100 bp
Imcreaye decredse
As of Teepee 30, 2022
Cash fow sensitivity - Yariable rate financial instruments 160,502 {160,502}
As af June 30, 2027
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial instruments {184 286) |84 286
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Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial msrument will fuctuate beeause of changes in
the market prices (other than those arising from interest / mark up mite risk or currency nsk)and whether
those changes are caused by factors specific 10 the imdividual fimancial instrumen or is Bsoer, or fclors
affecting all or similar financial instroments traded in the market. The Company 15 exposed 1o equity price
nsk since it has investiments in quoted equity securities ai the reporting date amounting to Rs. 32779 (2021:
Rs. 20.565}

The Company's strategy is o hold its strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus, Company's
management 15 not concerned with short term prce fuctuations with respect to its strafegic investments
provided that the wnderlving business, economic and management charactenstces of the mvestee remain
favorable which of nod, impairment loss bas been recogmised and other opportuniiies may be considered.
Company manages price risk by monitonng cxposure in quoted cquity securitics and implementing the strict
discipling in internal risk management and invesimen policies,

The carrying value of investments subject 10 equity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoted
markel prices as of the reporting date excepl for, unquoied associates which are caried af fair value
determined through latest sales pnce. Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount
reahized m the subsequent sale of an mvestment may significantly differ from the reported market value,
Fluctuation m the market price of a security may result from perceived changes in the underlying economic
characteristics of the investee, the relative price of alternative mvesiments and general market conditions,
Furthermore, amount realized i the sale of o particular security may be affected by the relative quantity of
the security being sold.,

Sensitivity amalysis

The table below summanzes Company's equity price nsk as of June 30, 2022 and 202| and shows the
effects of hypothetical 10% increase and o 1005 decrease in market prices of the guoted securities as at the
year cad. The sclected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered 1o be the best or worst
case scenarios. Indeed. resulis could be worst becanse of the nature of the equity market and aforementioned
conceniralions exisimg in company's equity invesiment portfolio.

Estimated
fois anien ”ﬁ"’"‘"’
Fair Valne Hﬁ: ﬂ;m"! WLT;E:- » (decrease) in
£y nEe Shanied Shareholders'
; Egni
ey quity
Ripees Rupees Rupees Rupees
June 30, 2022 3279157 10% increase 36057073 3.277.916
10% decrease 29,501,241 (3.277,916)
June 30, 2021 20565180 10% increase  22.621.698 2056518

(%% decrease | 8,308,662 (2.056,518)
Fair Value of Financial Instrumens
The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value is

the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liahility settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in am's length ransaction,
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F1.3.5 Favr value hierarchy

The table below analvses financial instruments carmed at fair value, by valuation method, The different
levels have been defined 2= folloas: -

Level 15 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for sdentical asseis or liabilibies,

Level2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1| that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirecdy {i.e. derived rom prices).

Level 31 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservahle).

Level | Level 2 Level £
______________ R e R
Srre 30, 2022 e
Investments at fair value through OCT - - 12,684,944
Invvestments at fair value through profit or loss 3L, 71157 5 e, D
Jirne 3 2021
Investmenis at fair value through OCT - - | 2,084 244
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 20,565, 180 d b (1000

12 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The pnmary objective of the Company’s capital management s maumntains healthy capital ratios and oplimal
copital structure in order to ensure ample ovailability of finance for ifs existing operations, for maximizing
shareholder's value, for tapping poential investment opportunities and to reduce cost of capital.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
Furthermore, the Company fimances its operations through equity, bomrowing and management of its working
capital with 2 view to maintam an appropriate mix between vanons sources of Tinance t© minimase risk.

2022 2024
Rupees Rupees
320 Capital adequacy level e pee
The capital adequacy level of the company 15 as follows;

Tatal assets SI9.728.724 613488077

Less: Toral lighilities (230.256.606) (310,364 608)

Less: Revaluation reserves

{created wpon revaluation of fixed asscts) - -
Capital adequacy level 289472108 303,123 4659

JZ1.1 While determining the value of total assets of TREC holder, notional value of TRE certilicate held by such
participant as at vedr ended June 30, 2022 as delermined by the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited - PSX has
been considered.

12.1.2 The TREC cenificatz is carried at historical cost,
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112 Gearing Rutin

Congigtent with others in the indusiry, the company manages its capital risk by monitoring its debi levels
and liquid assets and keeping in view fulure investment requirements and expectation of the sharcholders.
Debi is calculaed as total borrowings (*lkease liability” and “short erm borrowings” as shown in the

statcment of fimancial position), Total capital comprises sharcholders™ cquity.

Total borrowings
Total equity
Total capital

Gearing ratio

33 LIQUID CAPITAL BAIANCE

2ozl 2T
Rupees fnpees
66,516,620 54 469 522
2R AT 108 303,123 4602

J55.988,728 35T 592991

19% 15%

S/No. Head of Account Falwe in Huf.ir Cur/ et Adjusied
Pak Rupees  Adiustments Value
1. Assets
e ir;'-:“” & Equipmem and Right of Usel 55000301 | 29.007301 "
. Inlangable AE&E[E ind Deliemed Tax IE 4593 640 LE 4593 640 -
.3 Investment in Govi. Securnitics - - -
|.4 Investment in Debt. Securitics
If listed than:
i. 5% of the balance sheet wolue in the case
of tenure upto | vear = = 3
i, 7.5% of the balance sheet valae, 1 the
case of terure from -3 years. = 3 k
iii, 0% of ke balance sheet value, in the
case of terure of more than 3 years, - - )
I unlisted than:
i. 100% of ik balance shoet value in the case
of wenure upio | yoar. 5
ii. 12.5% of the talance sheet valwe, in the
case of terure from 1-3 vears. :
ik, 15% of the balance shoer value, in the
case of lenure of more than 3 vears, ) ) )
.5 Investment in Equity Secorities
i. IT listed 15% or VaR of each securities on
the cutoff date os computed by the Seeurities| o, 000 10| g iz182 36,658,136
Exchange tor Tespective sEcunties
whichever is higher,
i, ITunlisted, 1005 of carryinge value, 12,714,944 12,714,944 =
iii. Subscripiion moncy agamsi Investment
in [P/ offer for Sale: Amound paid as
subscription money  provided that shares
have not been allotted or are not included in
the mvestments of securities broker.
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Head aof Accowny

Valwe i
FPak Rupess

Hair Cur /
Adfustinenrg

Nt Adjusied

Falwe

1.5

v, 1% Haireut shall be applied to Value

of listed seouritics that are in Block, Frecze
or Pledge status as on reporling date. (July
19, 2017}

applicd in case of mvestment in those
securities which are Pledged in favor of]
Stock Exchange / Clearing House against

in fivor of Banks apamst Short Term

financing armngements. In such casss, the
haircat as provided in schedule [ of the

sccuritics shall be applicable {August 235,
2T

of Investment in any assel incloding shares)
Provided thar 100% haerewt shall oo b:l
Moargin Financing requirements of pledgeﬂl

Fegulations in respect of invesiment im|

1.6

Investment in subsidiarics

Ly

Investment in associated

i, If listed 20% or VaR of cach securitics as
computed by the Securitics Exchange for
respeciive securities whichever is higher.

it. Ifunlisted, 10045 of et value.

1.8

Stantory or  regulaiory  deposits‘basic
deposits with the exchanges, clearing housc
or ceniral depository or any tiher entiry,

2 00, (00

2,000,000

19

Margmn deposits with exchange and cleanng
house,

118024239

118,024,239

L. 10

Deposit with authorized intcrmediary against
borrowed securities under SLB.

1.11

Chnbher deposits and propayments

5,1 79350

5.179.350

1.12

Accrued imtcrest, profit or mark-up on
amounts placed with Amancial institubons or
debt secunties etc {Mil)

100% in respect of markup accrued on loans
to directors, subsidiaries and other related
partics,

4,057 003

4,057,003

Dhividends receivables,

Amounts receivable against Repo linancing,
Amount paid a3 purchaser under the REPO
agreement  (Securitics parchosed  wnder
repe arrangement shall not be included in
the investments.)

l.15

i. Shorn Term Loam To Employvees: Loans
fare Secured and Due e repayment within
[2 monihs

4542073

4542073

ii. Recervables other than trade recemvables
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& Na.

Head aof Accowny

Valwe i
FPak Rupess

Hair Cur /
Adfustinenrg

Nt Adjusied

Falwe

Receivables  from  clearing  howse  or
securities exchange(s)

1907 value of cloms other than those on
nccouni of cntitlements agninst rnding o]
sccuritics im all morkers  incleding  Mib

ofiins,

Claims on account of entitlemenis againsg
irading of secunties in all markeis including
MM gains.

4,364, 166

4. 364, 166

Eeceivables from exstemers

Lo In case receivables are against margin
financing, the ageregate of {1} value off
securities held m the blocked account afier
applying VAR based Haircut, (i} cash
deposited as collateral by the lnance (i)
market value of any secuntics deposited as
collateral afier applving VaR based haircuwt.

L Lower of et balance sheet value or

value determined through adiustmenrs,

42 264 992

35,390 485

35,390,455

. Incase receivables are against margin
trading, 5% of the net balance sheet value.
ii. Net amount after deduciing hairct

iii. Incase roceivables are against securnitics
borrowings under SLB, the amount paid 1o
MCOCPL as collaternl wpon  entering  inio
contract,

il Wet amionnt afier dedictfag halrcwl

iv. Ingase of other trade receivables not more
than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net balamcs
sheet valwe.

v, Balance sheot value

103, 896,407

103 596,407

v, locase of other irade receivables are
overdue, or 5 days or more, the aggregate of
(1] the market value of sccuntics purchased
for customers and held in sub-accounts aficr
applving YAR based haircuts, (i) cash
deposited as collateral by the respective
customer and () the maorket value of
sccuritics held ns collateral afler applying
WaR based haircuts,

v, Leower of net balapce sheet valwe or
valore determined throvgh adinstments

47,939,806

34.G6R5,260

346ES. 260

wi f00% hairend in e coaxe af deiounl
recervable form reluted pariies,

41 104 B35

41,104, 838

LI&

Cash and Bank balances

i. Bank Balance-proprietary accounts

1,830 160

=

I, B30 169

ii. Bank balance-cusiomer accounis

65 017,676

65017676

i, Cash in hand

608, Tod

66E, 76

1.1%

Total Assets

515.3093,515

1 84,696,839

A0, 043,378

Trast Securiis & Brokeeage Lid [ £ |




: Value in Hair Cur i/ Nev Adjusied
EN [ Al ACcomal Pak Rupees Adiustimenis F’aﬂ
L. Liahilities
2.1 Trade Pavables
1 Pavable w exchanges and clearing house - - -
ii. Pavable against levernged market - -
iti, Payable to customers 72 428 448 - T2 428 448
22 |[Current Liabilities
L. Statwtory and regulatory dues 7,081,158 - 1,081,158
ii. Accruals and othér payables B3, 769 035 - 83,769 035
ini, Sharl-kerm borroowngs 50,210 8330 - 50219819
iv, Current portion of subordinated boans - - -
v. Curreni portion of long term labilities 7,699 909 = T.05949 929
L[J:t'ﬂ'rﬂ:l Linbalities - - -
vil, Provision for bad debis 15,664,501 I35, 664 801 =
viil. Provision for axation 461,355 - 46] 353
ix. ther habilities as per  accounting
principles and included in the fOaancial - - -
slatements
23 Non=Curreni Linbilities
L. L-I:IEI.E—TE'I'I'H ﬁnnmclng - - -
o, Long-Term fimancmg obtained from
financial institution: Long term pomion of]
financing  obtained fom & Deancial B,506 852 - E.504 852

institution  including amownt due  against
finance lease

b. Chber long-term fnancing

tr, Staff retirement henelits

iii. Advance against shares for Increase in
Capital of Securifies broker: 100% haircut
may be allowed in respect of advance
ngninst shores 1£

n. The existing authorized share capital
allows the proposed enhanced share capital
b. Board of Directors of the company has
approved the increase in capital

¢. Relevant Regulatory approvals have been
obtained

d. There i= no unreasonable delay in 1ssue of]
charcs agamst advance and all regulatory
requirements relating o the increase in paed
up capital have been completed.

e, Auditor 15 satisfied that such advance is
against the increase of capiial

iv. Oiher liabilities as per accounting
principles and included in the financial
slatements
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Head aof Accowny

Valwe i
FPak Rupess

Hair Cur /
Adfustinenrg

Nt Adjusied

Falwe

14

Subordinated Loans

i 100 of Subordinoied loans which fulfill
the conditions specified by SECP are
allowed to be deducted:

The Schedule [ provides thay BMS haireul
will be allowed against subordinated Loans
which [ulfill the conditions specified by
SECP. In thiz regard, following conditions
arc specificd:

a, Loan agrecment must be execuwed on
stamp paper and must clearly reflect ihe
amount 0 be repaid afier 12 months of
rc:pnrl:inE pericd.

b. Mo haireut will be allowed against short
term portion which is repavable within next
12 months

c. In case of carly rcpayment of loan,
adjusimeni shall be made o the Liguid
Copital  ond  revised Ligusd  Capital
statement must be submitted o exchange.

ii. Subordinated loans which do mot falfill
ithe conditions specified by SECP

1.3

Total Liabilities

245,921,417

15,664,801

230,256,616

3. Rankin

g Liahilities Relating to :

3l

Concentration in Mil‘!‘il‘l Flnl.l-l:ing

The amount caleulated chent-to- client basis

amounts receivable from total financees,

by which any amount receivable from any of]
the finances exceed 10% of the aggregate of]

7,139,008

7,130,008

32

Concentration in securifies I:ndilg and hao

ITD'I'I-'ilj

The amount by which the aggrepate of:

13

{a) in the case of right issues :  ilihe
(maarker value of sccuritics is less than or
cqual 1o the subscription price;

thie aggregate of

(i) the 5% of Haircul muliphied by the
underwriling commitmens and

(i} the value by which the underamifing

the sccuntics.,

In the case of rights issue where the market
jpricc  of securities 15 greater than the
subscription  price, 5% of the Hameut
{multiplied by the met underwriting,

commitments excecds the market price of]

(b} in aoy other case : 12.5% of the net
underwriling comimilmenis
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Falue in Hair Cur / Net Adjusted

EN [ Al ACcomal Pak Rupees Adfjustments Value

34 h'eg:l:iv: H]'Iil."rl' ol ;nh:il;lilr'_v

The anvount by which the todal assets of tha
subsidiary (excluding any omount due from
the subsidiory) cxcecd the wial liakilitics o
the subsidiary.

35 Fur!iin e:rllnwrﬁ:m:uh and Foreign currency posiiions
3% ol the nel posilion in foreign Currency,
et position in foreign currency means the
difference of tomal asseis denominated inf - - -
foreign  currency  less  wdal  Higbilines
denominated in foreign cumency,

3n Amount pavable under REPO - E o

37 Repo adjustment
In the case of financier / purchaser the todal
pmount receivable under Bepo  less the
110% of the market value of underlying
securilies,

In the case of Minancee'seller the market
valhuwe of underlving securities after applying
haircui less ithe total amount received less
value of esny sccuntics  deposited as - - -
collateral by the purchaser aftcr applying
haircut loss any  cash deposited by the
purchaser.

iR Concentrated proprietary positions

It the market value of amy security I8
between 25% and 51% of the lotl
propriciary positions then 3% of the value o
such security. If the markei of a security
exceeds 5% of the propretary posilion,
then 10%4% of the value of such security,

- Fi:7 2500 THT 250

39 Opening Positions in futures and options
i. In case of customer positions, the wdal
margin  requiremends m respect of open
positions less the amount of cash deposited
by the customer and the value of securilies
held ps  collaieral’d pledged with sccuntics
exchange afier applving VaR haircuts.

263,204 263,204

ii. In case of propriciary positions. the total
MMPEiN  requircments @ respeet of  open - - -
positions b the cxient not already met,

3,10 Shori sell positions

i. Incase of customer positions, the marke
value of shares sold short in ready marker on
behalfl of customers after mercasing  the
same with the VaR based haircuts less the . -
cash deposited by the customer as collateral
and the value of securities held as collateral
after applving VAR based Haircuts
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SNo,  Head of Accownr Falue in Hair Cut /' Net Adjusied

FPak Rupess Adfustinenrg Valwe
1. Incase of proprictary positions, the market
value of shares sold shor in ready market
and mot wet setiled increased by the amount
of VAR based haircut bess the wvolue of] - ) -
securities pledged as collateral after applying
haircuts.
3.11 |Total Ranking Liabilities = = £
- 8,169,612 8169612
Calculations Summary of Liquid Capital
(1) Adjusicd value of Asscis (senal number 1,19 40043 378
{i1) Less: Adjusted value of liabilities {serial number 2.5) {250,256,6016)
(111} Less: Total ranking liabilites (series number 3.11) (8. 169.612)
161,617,150

34 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related partics comprise associated underiakings, directors of the Company, kev management employees and
chiel execulive officer. The Company contnues (o have a policy whereby all transactions with relabed pamies
snderiakings are entered into at commercial terms and conditions

Details of iransactions and balances with related panies, other than those which have been specifically disclosed
elzewhere in this financial statement, are a5 under:

it . Jaia Az
sl
Refwiorradnie wish paeiy Tramamedons Maizrre " Traresae o K . .ﬁ'hpl.'m
Trwde rucarvable 745,737 .
i Paramam Conmmnndiies {Priaie) The meccrmm aggrengate amount oulstaniting
i Limied chirig 1he vear wis Bs. 22, 116,933
Birsbie magie omminic km curmed A5, (130 £, 76 1A
Trmide rocamabls 1,A53, 205
The roasesnim spprea oade sl alslendey
Chrareholder WA Meddn (Prwvabe) Lisiied durng the vear was Bs, 9475157
Trside payubie L a4a7
Brekemge commysion exmed 11T, 445 TiE431
Freswgh bvvesmneni Pakesion (Praie) YN e el SOEr -
ok Limibed [ wocamn aggrengase. asmount smisisnling
during the vear was K3, 1,115,887
I'mede recerabie i, I 5T E 1 465 [l
The MraccRITTY A@aren pate ammoaut aulkisnding
Sturehokier Wir. Skandar Metmood
2 . during the vear was Bs. £, 763 400
Brokemge comenss in saned 281,122 L1122
el prryabde - 1 ADE TRl
Tradb rucereable M2
Sharehelder M. Klunmans Faraz The: maccEsum ageTen pate amoewnt oulstanding
charig iha vear was [Bs, 4661418
Hreobii g ok ol 145,224 23,131
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Fa2F 2ezy

Relutiomchip avih + Trernwawsirons sl Nertarra of Traasd cfiawis
B gl o Rupran Raygprwan
Tisde payabilkc 3z TaR 4042
The reccrmum aperesgiz s ks bnndep
) ! durmy the pear was Ko, 1,1 7780
e SR Commmision pand 158,378 CLATLL
L couashmen puid LR Y -
Dirckemge commibssion ammred 85 W2 12054
Treshe recenable 41, 150 e ]
The iisdcasilin aggreagate anam cubsiandisg
Crrccior By, Jipsaml Shohiad Albacd durmy the yeur wis B, 1 4TEAES
Trecle paayulila T -
Biokernge coimmiss ko el " LAZ43%
Temde ecemihiz 2. T g 3 5NG 0N
PR EEE S SR
=k 4 Tl TEmOCRSNLS O @EPE ARl Aol ulslndisg
Dissior b, Khizer Hayae durmp tha yoar wes Ba. 11, 30.440
Erckernge ¢ oies i cieil 14 414 IE1O%
Tiveds swcennble HIHG AN G AT
The mccasiing a pprcapals ool o lnmdeg
{1 B durny the vesr was Fa. 5791578
Dreccior Bl Zallfigar Ak Anpun Teads payable PR <
Flroke mpe cormmss n wmred A E TR [T
Ebrchepige coqmimses k) ekl L] HOTTEIS
Treede recenuhle 04472 451 TRENIT
. The mesocwsum  gEreagaie meaas outstndmg
ks i Pl Taka Mmool
* durmg the yesr was T, 23,455,800
Brokermgns commesen cimmed D17 44 LYTETTS
Treke reacenahke P78 RD
- Tha raccEiny 3 EErengis amodan sutammding
H TN Bl Seandar A Mlaged Suiring e Y wis T, 1008348
Bk e comnmisaen eimncl THI-!I] -
= e I Fayahlk: agaast wade of maskenble seoimies 1 12017747
Comumon sharebokbng  Amvbon Sea Enternprees. Lamiad o R T S i - T
Close family meminer off Traske poyilkik: a 1E%9 %G8
DHreaior e e Erckerape commbsin ezl = w3114

35 REMUNERATION OOF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggrepate amounts charged in the financial stalements for remuneration, including certain benefits to
Directors, Chief Executive and Executives of the Company, are as follows:

Clnief Execufives Lirectors hher Executives
ozl a2 022 202 22 2021

Mamageral remunermion 1,560,000 1394 180000 70O 000 3207080 2211500

Comimission paid to 158,190 ITITER 637092 TIEEEI4 ML M0LTES  TGGIEST
Brokermpe ¢onmnmssion A5,020 - 2,552,591 - 17, 208,236 -
Chiher 2,000 R S 23,000}

1,799,119 LEOTAE B0]19.683 BULOKIY  BO2ELTII  URTIIAET

MNumber of persons 1 2 1 | 12 g

351 The Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been provided with the free use of company
maintained vehicke in accordance with the company's policy.
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25.2 In addition to above, four non-executive directors of the Company were paid mecting fce aggregating Rs,
185, (iik'-,

6 PERATING SEGMENT
These linancial statements bave been prepared on the basis of a single reportable seement which is consistent with

the intemal rcporting wsed by the chicf operating decision-maker, The chiel operating decision-maker is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operanng segmenis.

The intemal reporting provided o the chiel operating decision-maker relating to the Company's asseis, liabilities
amd ]:I-urfﬂ-mmm:e 15 prepared on a consisient basiz with the measurgment and recognition principles of approved
acgounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, There were no change in the reportable segments during the year,

The Company is domiciled in Pakistan, The Company’s revenue is generated from shares brokemge, commodities
brokerage, portfolio management, investment advisory, consultancy and underwriting scrvices,

All non-current assets of the Company at June 30, 2022 are located in Pokistan.

37 EVENTS AFTER THE REFPORTING PERIOD

The unguoted shares of LSE Fmaneial Serviecs Limited of Rs. 12.685 millions are sold after the reporting period.

2022 2021
38 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
As at Junc 30 93 89
Average emplovees a0 81

39 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE

These financial statements were aumthonzed for issuc by the Board of Directors of the Company on

40 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded ofT o the nearest rupee.

M pe=A

Chicf Executive (fficer Chief Financial (Mficer Director
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i'-ﬁTRLIST SECURITIES
&Y & BROKERAGE LTD

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 1" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY,
DCTOBER I8, 2022 AT 8313 P.M. AT SUITE # 401, 4TH FLOOR, BUSINESS & FINANCE CENTRE, LI CHUNDRIGAR ROALD,

KARACHI TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS,

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

2,

Tao confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2021

Tao receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June
30, 2022 wogethar with the Directors' and the Auditors’ repons thereon.

. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2023 and to fix their remuneration.

. To discuss any other matter with the permission of the Chair

Karachi: October 07, 2022 By Order of the Board
NOTES:

X

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2022 to October 28, 2022 (both
days inclusive).

A member of the Company entitled to artend and voe at this meeting may appoint another member as hisher
proxy to attend and vole on his'her behalf. The proxy, in order 1o be effective, must be received at the registered
office of the Company duly signed and stamped not less than 48 hours before the ime of meeting

. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting must bring his‘her onginal

CHNIC or passpart to prove his/her identity and in case of proxy, a copy of shareholders atested CNIC must be
attached with the proxy form. In case of carporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution / power of attomey
with specimen signatures of the nominee shall be produced at the time of the meeting. The nominee shall produce
his onginal CNIC at the time of attending the meeting for identification purpose.

. The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 will be placed on Company's website

http:/fwww.tshl.com.pkindue course of time.

. Members who have not yet submutted photocopy of their CNIC, Email & address are requested to send the same

to the Share Regisrar of the Compamy.

. Under Section # T2 of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders who hold shares in physical form are required o

replace their physical shares with book-entry form within the period to be notified by the SECP. Hence, the
shareholders who hold shares m physical form are advised to convert their physical shares in electronic form at
their earliest.

. The Shareholders who are walling to participate in the AGM via video link facility through Zoom, are requested to

register the below information at agm2022@ishLecom.pk for their appointment and proxy’s verification at least 48
hours before the e of the meeting.

The information required 12, Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account No, Mobile Phone Number and
g-mail address of Shareholder,

This i3 in compliance to the instructions issued by Secunties Market Division of Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) dated December 15, 2021 (Ref SMD/SE/2(2002021/117).

Video conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those Shareholders whose emails
containing all the particulars are received at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Shareholders can also
provide their comments and questions for the agenda stems of the AGM on agm2022{@tsbl.com.pk at least 48
hoars before the time of the meeting.

. The Annual Report is being transmitted to shareholders through CD or DVD or USB instead of sending in Book

form / hard copy in terms of SECP SREO # 470(1) 2016 dated May 31, 2016. The Company has obtained
shareholders” approval in 26th Annual General Meeting held on October 25, 2019,

Tront Securitie & Brokscage Lid [ 11
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Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited

Detailed Categories of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2022

Sr.d Name

Shares Held Percentage

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children

I ZULFIQAR ALI ANJUM 500 00017
2 MRS. ZENOBIA WASIF 500 00017
3 MR ABDUL BASIT 500 00017
4 JUNAID SHEHZAD AHMED 2 080, 00 26,9333
5 SARDAR ABDUL MAJEED KHAN 500 00017
6 ME. TALAT MAHMOOD 300 LR LI
7 KHIZER HAY AT FARDOQ 1,101,500 36717
Running Total; O 134,000 06133
Aggociated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties
I AHMAD EAMAL 25 000 00833
2 SIKEANDER MAHMOOD 26,250 00875
Running Total: 51,250 0.1 708
Banks. Development Financial Instituations, Non Banking Financial Instituations
| FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD, 4,400 0.0147
2 MCB BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 300,000 10000
Running Total: 304,400 1.0147
Modarbas and Mwitual Funds
I TRUST MODARABA 30,200 01007
Running Total: 30,200 01007
Creneral Public (Local)
Running Total: 13,353,004 44,5100
Oithers
| TRUST SECURITIES & BEOKERAGE LIMITED - MF 202 500 06750
2 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED | O, 0000
3 HIGHLINK CAPITAL (PYT.) LIMITED 300 XL IR
4 MEA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF o 000 00300
5 5 H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 2,500 0083
6 S.H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (PYT) LIMITED 300 00010
7 SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PRIVATE) LTD 500 00017
B PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED 1,500 0063
9 %5 SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD. 500 00017
10 FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS (PAEISTAN) (PVT.) LIMITED 2,765,000 92167
11 PARAMOUNT COMMODITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 1,080,145 36005
12 MG MEDIA (PVT) LIMITED 2 606,500 B.6883
13 HAMID ADAMIEE TRUST 40E, (00 1.3600
Running Total; 7,077,146 23 5905
Grand Total: 30,000,000 100, 0000
Shareholders Holding 5% or more Shares:
1 FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS [PAKISTAM) (PWT.] LIMITED 2 785000 82167
& MG MEDIA (PVT.) LIMITED 2,508,500 25583
4 JUMAID SHEHZAD AHMED 8,080,000 26,8333
4 MUHAMMAD KHURRAM FARAZ 4 591,000 16,3033
18,342,500 611417




Categories of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2022

5r. # Categonies Eha:ini‘:ltiers Shares Held Percentage
1 Direciors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minar chikiren T B184.000 06133
2 Associated Companies, Underlakings and Related Partias 2 51,250 1708
3 Banks, Development Financial Instiluations, Mon Banking Financial Instifuations 2 304 400 10147
4  Modarbas and Mutual Funds i a0.200 01007
5 General Public (Local) a1 13353004 44 5100
B Others 13 T.077.148 23,5905
TOTAL: B16  30,000.003 100.0000
Pattern of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2022
Number of Shersholidmys Total Number of Percentage of Total
ShareHolders From To Share Held Capital
11 1- 100 8,134 0.03
554 o - 500 248,521 0.63
448 501 - 1000 43 852 015
44 1001 - 5000 108,458 0,36
& 5001 - 10000 64,900 0.22
2 10001 - 15000 28,500 0.0
1 15001 - 20000 20,000 0.0ov¥
2 20001 - 25000 50,000 0Aar
3 25001 - 30000 T8, a0 026
3 30001 - 35000 25 700 0.3z
B 35001 - 40000 236,000 0.ra
1 45001 - S0000 49,500 0.7
2 55001 - a0o00 118,000 040
1 BEO0T - 70000 70,000 0,23
1 75001 - 20000 77,000 0.26
1 20001 - 95000 93,000 0.31
1 106001 - 110000 110,000 0.a7
2 130001 - 135000 268,500 0.80
1 185001 - 200000 197,000 0.66
1 200001 - 205000 202,500 0,68
2 2805001 - 300000 600,000 200
1 340001 - 345000 343,500 115
1 405001 - 410000 408,000 1.36
1 545001 - 50000 548,000 1.63
i G40001 - B45000 640,500 214
1 7450071 - 750000 750,000 2 50
1 To5001 - TE0000 Ta0,000 253
1 835001 - 840000 837,300 313
1 835001 - 1000000 1,000,000 333
1 10200017 - 1085000 1,080,145 3.60
1 1100001 = 1105000 1,101,500 387
1 1315001 - 1320000 1,320,000 4.40
1 2B05001 - 2610000 2,606,500 B8.69
1 2Ta0001 - 2785000 2,765,000 822
1 480001 - 4895000 4 891,000 16.30
1 BOTS001 - S080000 8,080,000 J6.93
B16 20,000,000 100.00
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& Sources (5 in Millen) Projected

Gross External Financing Requirements £1,551 34331 30757 34,631 35,717
LCarrent account defloft 1,216 17461 2280 2,959 10,598
2. Amortzation 18,555 15,853 2in4u0 24,983 23,557
1. IMF Repurclases 1, (630 1,017 ap6 1680 L5632
Available Financing 26,175 25,80 33334 17,832 17,425
Remaining Financing Needs [(4,623) 8,530 2,577 1,211 1,707
Borrowing from IMF 454 1,053 3828 L] i

I Gross official reserves [stock, § in billlons] 173 9.8 162 17.4 191
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Monthly Current Account Deficit Vs. Imports Trend
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Descripion MM Jul-amE Y

{5 in Millinn) 3 change FY23 x2 Change
Current Account Balance GLLET (1.215] -42Z% (1,918) [Z2374] -159%5
Current Account Bslance without off. Transfers (726) 1.246) 425, [1,972]) [2.416] -194,
Exports of Goods FORB 24813 L2800 Foh 5093 4574 11%
Imports of Godds FOB 5,750 5,348 L] 11,098 11,3358 =X
Balance on Trade in Goods [2.937) [3.068) 4y (6,005)  [6764) -11%
Exports of Sorvices 575 et A 1,139 1044 A%
Implrl!-u‘!'-en'ﬁl:ﬂ a=6 BO3 1786 1.739 1.719 1%
Balance on Trage in Services (261} (Z48) 45505 (B0 a5} =104
Ralance on Trade in Goods & Services {3.298) [3.316) =1 %% (6,614 [T 43%) =11%
Prhru.l.-_l.rmmm-e Credit Th 57 3395 133 Tkt Z28%
Frimary Income Debit 244 503 H1% T47 Tra <34
Balance on Primary Income (168} (446) =H2 % [a14) [hi6) «Hig
Balance on Gosds, $ervices & Primary Income [3466) (3,762) T (7.2208) [B205) -11%
Workers” Remittances 2,724 2524 i, 5,248 5419 -E0%h
Diler Transfers 249 i W 33 76 -RHY,;
Ralance on Secondary Income 2,763 2,547 %% 5A1a ek | =Tl
Capital Account Balance LI & 6T 17 20 =410%
Financial Acoount [L161) 663 2T [(498) [4.913) -90%
Direct Investment (72} (30 14H0% (102) (L) -9
Fortfolio Investmaont 11 13 =15%; 24 [951) =103%:
ither Investment (1,101} Bl 26T (420) (3,750 =BG,
Het lncarmence of Liabilities 1,123 i1 e =Ei{hd 43 4. 147 =SEHLG
Met Errors and Omissions [Z9) 9 MM (1) T4 -TH%
Overall Balance (436) 1,776 A25% 1,337 (2B42) -147%
| sBP Gross Reserves G050 B.5596 5% 9050 20,308 -551, I
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Internatisnal Investment Pocition of Pakistan Summary s i)
Componenis [ Assets - Liabilities = Net International Investents ] Mar-21 Mar-22 % change |
A Ases I T T
Diirect investment abroad 1,885 1.862 -1 84
Equele capital & retnvested saraln 1553 1,861 =10
Ditlver capital i 2 L]
Portfelle Liyvestmieint 335 450 34%
Egquily securitiss 128 224 7%
Dok pecuribes 2067 227 s
Fhinaibcial darivatives & Emplovoeocs Stock Dptione ZZ 13 «H2%h
DOthar investmaat 9375 D513 1284
Trade credits G 197 5.4 BE [
Currency & deposiss HE50 2412 3%
Oibior assots 1,528 1aLE Tl
Reserve asseis 18420 16,936 By
Monetary Euld 3514 4,037 1594
Special drawing rights 417 2948 | ooTw
Foreign uxtha.lge. of which L3, 721 3.941 ~EEW
Currency & depasits 73332 B 333 -2
ef wihichr Cmny in Foreipn Currency 175 219 2504
Securites 5389 #5619 =149 |
| {rther clabms 1. 768 q - GHFL,
B Liakilities 146,699 159 268 Wy
__ Direct investment in Pakistan 822 | szo80 | %
Equiny capital & relnvested saraings 17,545 8425 %%
Dby capical 3597 4,155 L]
Forthelie investmein #8010 11,6596 F3%
Equity securities &7 17D 2%
Drobe &b curittde s E,030 452E SHV
Finaneial decivaiives 19 10 -4
hisr invesrmedt 106,357 114,983 Bh
Trade eredis 1T 818 [
Loang 93513 P7.660 ¥4
Currency & deposits G135 5647 L0%
Oither liahities (8= 1 ADD 270
£ Nei lntermatisnal lnvestiment Position (16 663] [L2%.454) 11%
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[Rs. In Hilliam] [ Heviged ) Ang-Z2 | Friaal) Juil-22 Y Chamnge
[ 5 b AL b | PER UsD FER R H PKR 5D
Exports 548 2482 A 2284 10.84% 10,12%
Tmipsaris 1341 G071 1,095 40 2230 21,54
L___balance of Trade (793 (3589) 601 (2739)  318%% aoasw |
[Fs. In Hillbon] [ e sed ) Anz-£2 (Firal] Aug-21 U Change
|5 im MU o ) PER USE PKE LIS KR UsD
{ Exports 548 2482 6% 2,247 48.67% 10.46%
Imports 1,341 G071 14079 6,577 24.25%, =T GO
I Balance af Trace __['J“?Sjll_ 3,569} _[?II}:I_ [I-,BB[I_:I 11.58% -17.11% I_
[Rs. In Hillian] [Resriaoddl Jub-Suge 22 [ Firial] Juoil-Auig 21 s Change
[Fim Milliamn) PER LIS PHE LIST) 'Kk LIS
Exports 1,043 4737 Taz 4 587 40.53%; 32704
Imports it i) 11,064 1,569 12152 23.75% “B.97%
L D agore- o). Traste ] SRR U LR IR L 1%6iME A636% |
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i'-ﬁTRLIST SECURITIES
&Y & BROKERAGE LTD

FORM OF PROXY

Annual General Meeting
l'We of being
member of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED, holder of Ordinary
Shares az per Registered Folio/CDC Participant 1.1, No. holding Computenized Mational
Identity Card (CWIC)YPassport Mo hereby appomt  Mr./Mrs./Miss.
of or failing him'her hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs. /Miss, of who 15 also a member of the

TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED vide Registered Folio/CDC Participant LD, No.

as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of TRUST
SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED to be heldon October 18, 2022 at 03.15 P.M. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at 401, 4" Floor, Business & Finance Centre, I.1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi and any
adjournment thereof or any ballot to be taken in consequence there of

CDC Account Mo,

Revene Stamp of Rs.5/-
Signed thes dav of 2022
SIGNATURE
WITNESSES Sm s
1. Signature 2. Signature

Name Name

Address Address

CHIC Mo, CHIC MNo.
Notes:

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and sipned, must be received of the Registered Office of the Company. not
less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy muast be a member of the Company,

2. Tha Proxy Form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

3. Anested copies of CNIC of the appointer and the proxy-holder shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.
4. The Proxy-holder shall produce is‘her original CNIC at the tme of the meeting.

5. In case of corporation entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution | Power of Atomey with specimen signature
shall be submitted along with Proxy Form.

Trust Securities & Beokeeage Lad B}



